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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT

To the Members of Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Report on the Audit of the Indizn Accounting Standard {*Ind AS" Financial Statementy
Opinion

Ve have audited the aceompanying Ind AS financial statements of Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
{the “Company™), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31, 2019, the Statement of Profit and
Loss, incleding the statement of Other Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and the
Statement of Changes in Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial slatements, incloding
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information.

In our opinion and 10 the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us, the
aforcsaid Ind AS financial statements give the information required by the Companics Act, 2013, as
amended {*“the Act™} in Lhe manner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of aflairs of the Company as at
Maich 31, 2019, its profit including other comprehensive income, its cash flows and the changes in
cauity for the year ended on 1that date,

Basts for Opinicn

We conducted our andit ol1he Ind AS financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing
{SAER), as specified under seclion 143{10) of the Act. Our responsibilities wnder those Slandards are
forther deserbed in the “Audior’s Besponsibililics for the Andit of the Ind AS Financial Stalements’
section of cor reporl. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the ‘Code of Fthics”
issued by Lhe Institwte of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requircments that are
relevant to our audit of the financial statements under lhe provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder,
and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with thest requirements and the
Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our audit opinteo on the Ind AS fivancial statcments.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those maticrs that, in our prolessional judgment, were of most significance in our
audit of the Ind AS financial statements for the [naneia] year ended March 31, 2019. These maticrs
were addressed m (e context of our audit of the Ind AS financial slatements as a whole, and in forming
our opinion thereon, and we do not provide a scparale opinion on these matters, For cach matter below,
our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to he the key andit matters to be communicated in our
report. We have fulhiled the responsibililies desenibed in the Anditor’s responsibilities for the audit of
Lhe Ind AS financial statements section of our repor, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly,
our sudit included the performance of procedures designed to cespond 1o o assessinent of (he yishe of
material misstalement of the Ind AS [inancial statements. The results of our audit procedures, incleding
the procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying [nd AS hnancial slatements.
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Key audit matters

[ How our aundit addressed the key audit matter

(a) Transition to Ind AS accounting framework
{as described in note 52 of the Ind AS financial statements)

In accordance wilh the moadmap for
implementation of Ind AS for Howsing
Finance Companies, as announced by the
Ministry of Corporate Allairs, the Company
has adopted Ind AS from Apnl {, 2018 with
an effective date of April 1, 2017 for such
transition. For periods up to and including
the year ended March 31, 2013, the
Company had prepared and preseated its
financial statements in accordance with the
erstwhilc genegaily accepted accounting
principles in India {Indian GAAP}. In order
to give effcet of the transition to Ind AS
these financial statements for the vear ended
March 31, 2019, tcgcther wilh the
comparative financial information for the
previcus year ended March 31, 2018 and the
transitton date balance sheet as at Apnl 1,
2017 have becn prepared under Ind AS.

The [ransition has involved sigpilicant
change in the Company’s polictes and
processes relating to financial reponiing,
mcluding  gencration of rcligble  and
supporiable  information. Furiher, the
management  has  exercised  significant
Judgerment for giving an appropriate effect of
principles of First-tine Adoption of Indian
Accounting Standards (Ind AS 10)), as at
transition date and to determine the impact
of the new accounting framework on cerlain
accoupting and disclosure regquiremecnts
prescribed under extant National Housing
Bank {‘NHBE") directions. Turher, cerain
provision of Financial Instruments {Ind AS
109} are different as compared to NHB
enidclines.

We read the Ind AS impact assessmenl performed by
the management to idcntfy areas impacled on
acepunt of Ind AS Lransition.

We undersiood the financial statement closure
process {incleding dizclosures in notes to accounts)
and the additional contrels established by the
Company for transition to Ind AS. We have testcd the
design and operating ¢{fectiveness of key controls for
processcs identified by the Company for impact
assessment.

We understond the cxemption availed by the
management in applying the first-time adoption
principles of Ind AS 101,

We understocd the changes made by the Company in
presentation  and  disclosures under the pew
zecounting framework 25 compared to disclosure
requirements ynder cxtant NFIB directions.

We understood the changes made to the accounting
policies in light of the requirements of the new
framework.

We performed test of details on the aecounting
adjustments posted as at the transition date and in
respect of the previous yoar to converl {he financial
information reponied under erstwhile Indian GAAF to
Lid AS.

We assessed the disclosures included in the Ind AS
financial statements in  accordance with the
requitements of [nd AS 101, with respect to the
previous periods presented.

(b) ITmpairment of financizl assets {expected credit lasses)
{as described In nore 3.6 of the Ind 48 financial statements)

Ind AS 109 requires the Company to
rceogmise impairment allowance lowards its
financial assels {dcsignated at amortised cost
and fair value through other comprehensive
income) using the expected credit oss (ECL)
| approach. Such ECL allowance is reguired

Ouwr audit precedures included wnderstanding the
Company’s accounfing policies for impairment of
financial assets and assessing their compliance with
the respect to Ind AS 109,
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Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

te be measurcd considering the guiding
principles mentioned in the standard,

We understood the process of TCL estimation and
tested the desipn and operaling effectiveness of key
comirols around data extraction and validation.

+ We tested the controls for slaging of loans bascd

Applying  such prneiples and  other
requirements of the standard with respect to
such allowance involves ase of significant
degree of judgement by the Company
especially with respect to the following
aspects:

* Giouping of borowers on the basis of
homoygeneity based an 1ype of loans such
as constructions loan, retail loans eic.;

= Siaging of loans and estimation of
behavioral life;

= Determining ranagement overlay for
macro-eeonomic factors impacting the
credit quality of receivables;

» Estimation of expected loss from

on their past-due status, We also reviewed a
sampie of performing {stage 1 and stage 23} loans
to assess whether any loss indicators were present
requiring them to be classified under stage 2 or 3
as applicable. We selected a sample {based om
quantitative thresholds) of certain borrowers. We
obfained the Company's assessment of the
recoverability of these exposures and assessed
individual impairment provisions, or lack of, were
appropriate.  This  incleded the following
procedures:
s Assessed the probability weighting assigned to
each scenarnio
» Assessed  external  collateral  valuer's
credentials and compared external valuations
0 values used in the Company’s impairment
assessmenis.

historical observalions We tested the ECL model and computation for its
= Estimation of losses for loan products | Model! Mathodology used for types of loans
with no/ minimal historical defaults. inciuding;

Considering lhe signilicance of sneh
allowance to the overall [inancial stalements
and the degree of management’s judgment,
any error i such estimate may give rise to a
material misstatement of 1the Ind AS
financial statements or omission of any
disclosure iegpired by the standards.
Therefore, it is considered as a key audit
matter,

» Managemenl’s grouping of borrowers on basiz of

types of loans and cuslomer segments with
different nisk characteristics.

Staging of leans based on Lheir past-due status.
Understood management overiays for macro-
economic factors considering repsonablc amd
supporiable  forward-looking  information for
various loan products.

Various assemptions for calenlation of expected
loss viz. probability of default, loss given defaults,
exposure at defavlt, discounting (actors applied by
the managenient aleng with Management's
governance process and documentation of ifs
assumpticns;

Assessed the basis of the floor/ minimmm rates of
provigioning applicd by the Company for ipan
products with inadequate historical defanlts,

the arithmetical accuracy of computation of ECL
Provisicn.
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Key audit mziters

How our audit addressed the icey andit matter

& imputs information used in the ECL computation,
on a sample hasis

We assessed the disclosures included in the Ind AS
Nnaneial statements with respect to such allowance /
gstimate in zecordance with the requirements of Ind
AS 109 z2nd Financial Ingteuments: Diselosures {Ing
AS 107),

{¢) Information Technology

The Company's key financial accounting
and  repoiting  processes  are  highly
dependent an the aviomated controls over
the Company’s information systems, such
that there exists a risk that gaps in the 1T
controf environment could vesult in the
financial accounting and reporting records
beig materially missiated,

We Tave focused on  user  aceess
managemenl, segregation of duties and
controls over systemn change over key
firancial accounting and reporting systens.

General IT controls design, obscrvation and

operation:

# Tested key controls aperaling over the
information technology in relation to Ninancial
accounting and reporling  systems, including
system access and systein change management,
program development and computer operations.

User access confrols operation:

» Oblained management's evaluation of the access
rights granted to applications relevant to financial
accounting and reporing systems and lested
resolution of a sample of expeciations,

¢ [urther, we assessed (he operating effectiveness
of controls  over granling, removal  and
apprupriatensss of access rights.

Application contrals:

o We tested the desipn and operating effectiveness
of automated conirols critical to  Nnancial
accounting and reporting,

o For any wentifed deficiencics, tested the design
and operating eliectiveness of compensatling
controls and, where necessary, exiended the scope
of our substantive audit procedures

Other Infaormation

The Company’s Board of Directors is respensible for the other information. The other information
comprises the Board of Divector’s Report (Other Information) included in the Annual report, but does
not include the Ind AS financial statements and owr auditor™s report thereon,

Our opinion on ihe Ind AS {inancial statements does not cover the (ther Infgrmation and we do not
express any form of asswrance conclusion thereon.
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In comection with our audit of the ind AS financial statements, our responsibility is to read Hie Other
information and, in doing so, consider whether such Other Inforination s materially inconsistent with
the financial statements or cur knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears Lo be materially
misslated. IF, based on the work we liave performed, we conclude that there is a material misstatement
ol this Chher information, we are requived to report that fact. We have nothing to report in this repand,

Responsibilities of Management and Board of Directosrs for the Ind AS Financial Statements

The Company’s Beard of Directors is responsible for the matiers stated in section 134{5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these Ind AS financial statements that give a true and Fair view of the
firancial position, financial performance including other comnpichensive income, cash lows and
changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles gencrally accepled in
India, mcluding the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section 133 of the Act read
with the Companies (indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, a3 amended. This responsibility also
inciudes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provistons of the Act for
safeguarding of the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other
irrcguiarities; sefection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making judgments and
eshimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenancs of adequate
internal financial controls, that were operating efMectively for ensuring {he accurscy and completencss
of the accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the Ind AS financial
statements that give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to frand
o1 Cror.

In preparing the Ind AS financial siatements, management is sesponsible for assessing the Company’s
ability k> cantinue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related (o going concern and
using the going concern basis of accounting unless manapement either intends to liguidate the Company
or ko ceast operations, or has no realistic alternative but 1o do so.

Those Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company’s Mnancial reporting process.
Aunditar’s Respongibilities for the Audit of the Tnd AS Financizal Staements

Our objectives are 1o oblain reasonable assurance abowt whether the Ind AS financial statements as a
whaole are fres from material misstatement, whetier due to fraud or ervor, and 10 issue an avditor’s repoat
that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, bul is not a pusTanise that
an audil conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material misstatement when it exists.
Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected lo influence the econcmic decisions of users taken on the
basis of these Ind AS Minancial statements,

As part of an audit in aceordance with SAs, we exercise professional Judmmcal and mainlain
professional skepticism throughout the andi. We also:

o Identify 2nd assess the risks of mateiial misstatement of the ind AS {inancial statements, whether
dute to fraud or emmor, design and perform andit procedures responsive 1o those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sulficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk of not
deteeting o material misstalement vesulting from frand is higher than for one reselting from error,
a3 fraud may involve collusion, forgery. intentional omissions, misreprescitalions, or the override

of imermal contral. :
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=  Obtain an ondeystanding of infernal control relevant 1o the audit in order to devign audit procedures
that are appropriale m the circumstances. Under section 143{(3X1) of (he Act, we are also
responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal financial
conirols system in place and the operating ¢lfectiveness of such controls.

*  Evalvate the appropriateness of accounting policics used and the reasonableness of accovnting
gstimates and related disclosures made by management,

«  Conclude on the appropriateness of management'’s use of the going concemn basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a matenal uncertainty exists related to events
or conditions that may cast significani doubt on the Company’s ability to continue as a going
concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainly ¢xists, we are required to draw attention in our
auditor’s reporl to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclasnres are
inadequate, to modify our opinton. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence oblained up to
the date of cur auditor’s report. However, future ¢vents or conditions may cause the Company to
céase LD Comtinue as a going concem,

=  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the Ind AS financial statements,
meluding the disclosures, and whether the Ind AS fnancial staterncnts represent the underlying
trapsactions and ¢vents in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We comnunicate with Lhese charged with govemance regarding, among other matters, the plaoncd
scope and timing of the audit and signilicant audit findings, including any signilicant deficienciss in
internal control that we identify dunng our audit.

We also provide those charged with govenance with a statement that we have complied with relevant
sthical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them ail relationships and other
matters that may reasonably be thoupht to bear on our independence, and where applicable, reiated
safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charped with govemance, we delermine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the Tnd AS Linancial stalements for the financial year ended
March 31, 2019 and are therefore the key audit matters. We deseribe these matters in our auditor’s
report unless Jaw or regulation prechides public disclosurs about the matter or when, in extremely rarc
clicmnstances, we determine that a matier shoold not be communicated in our reporl becanse the
adverse consequences of doing 50 would reasonably be expected to cutweigh the public interest benefits
of such communication.

Crther Matter

The comparative financial information of the Company for the year ended Mareh 31, 2018 and the
transition date opening halanee sheet as at Apml 01, 2017 inclueded in these standalone Ind AS financial
statements, are based on the previously issued statutory financial statements prepared in accordance
with the accownting principles generally accepted in India, inclading the Companies {Accounting
Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended) specified under section 133 of the Act, read with the Companies
{Aceonnis) Rules, 2014 avdited by the predecessor anditor whose report for the year ended March 31,
2018 and March 31, 2017 dated May 02, 2018 and May 16, 2017, respectively expressed an vnmadified
opinion on those financial statements, as adjusted for the dillerences in the accounting principles
adepted by the Company on transition to the Ind AS, which have been audited by us.
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Eeport on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirenents

1.

As required by the Companies {Auditor’s Report) Order, 2016 {“the Order™), issued by the Central
Goverunent of India in terms of sub-section (11} of section 143 of the Acl, we give in the
“Annexure 1" a statement on the matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report (hat:

{2) We have sought and obtained all the Information and explanations which to the best of our
knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpeses of our audit;

{b} In our opinion, proper as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from ¢ur examination of those books;

{c) The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Qther
Comprehensive Income, the Cash Flow Statement and Statemnent of Changes in Equity dealt
with by thas Report are in agreement with the books of account;

{d} In our opinion, the aforesaid Ind AS financial statements comply with (he Accounting Standards
speeified under Section 133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounling Standards)
Eulcs, 2015, as amended,

(e} On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31, 2019
taken on record by the Beard of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on
March 31, 2019 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act;

{f) With respect to the adequacy of the intemal financial controls over finaneial regorting of the
Company with reference {0 Lhese Ind AS [mancial statements and (he operating effeclivencss
of such controls, refer to our scparate Repon in “Annexure 2 to this report;

(£} According to the information and explanations given by the management, the provisions of
section 197 read with Schedule V of the Act are not applicable te the company;

¢(h) With respect to the other marlers to be included in he Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companics (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinien and to
the best of our information and according to the explanations given 1o us:

i The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial
position;
ii. The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for

which there were any material foresceable losses;
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in. There were no amounts which were required to be transferred to the Investor Education
and Prodcetion Fund by the Company.

For S.R. Batliboi & CO.LLP
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 30I003E/E300005
Chartered Agrountants

per Jitendra H. Ranawat
Pariner

Merbership Namber: 103380
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2019
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Annexure 1 referred to under the heading “Report on other legal and regulatory
requirements” of our report of even date

Re: Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited (®the Company™}

{(a)

(1)(b}

(i)c)

(it}

(i)

(v

(vi)

The Company has malnlamed proper mecords showing full particulars, including
quantitative details and situation of fixed assas.

All bxed assets were physically verified by the management in the previous years in
accordance with a planned programme of verifying them oace in three years which, in
Our opindon, is reasonable having regard to Lhe size of the Company and (he nature of ils
assets. Mo material discrepancics were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explapations given by the managemenlt, the title deeds
of immeavable propenies, included in property, plant and equipment are held in the name
of the Company.

The Company’s business does not invelve inventories and, accordingly, the requirements
under paragraph 3(ji} of the Order are not applicabie 1o the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans, secured or unsecured to compandes, fimms, Limited Liability Parinerships or
other parlies covered in the register maintained under section 189 of the Companies Act,
2013, Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3{ii)(a), (b} end {c} of the Order arc nol
applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

In our opinion and according to the information and cxplanations given to us, there are
no lpans, investments, puarantess, and scouritics pramed in respect of wlich provisions
of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are applicable and heace not
commented upon.

‘The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Sections 73 to 76 of
the Act and the Companies (Acceplance of Deposits) Rules, 2014 {as amended).
Accordingly, the provisions of clavse 3{v) of the Order arc not applicable.

To the best of our knowledge and as explained, the Company is not in the business of
sale of any goods. Therefore, in our opinion, the provisions of clause 3{wi) of the Order
are not applicable to the Company,

(vii}{a) The Company is regular in depositing with appropriate suthorities undispuled stalutory

{(vii}{(h} According 1o the mformation and explanations given to us, no undispuied amounts

dues including provident fund, income-tax, goods and service tax, cess and other
statutory dues applicable to it. The provision rclating to employee’s state insurance,
custom duly and excise duty are curmentiy not applicable 1o the Company.

payabie in respect of provident fund, income-tax, gocds and service fax, and other
statutory dues applicable to it were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than
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six months from the date they became payable. The provision relating to employee's state
msurance, custom duty and excise duty are currenily not applicable to the Company.

{vii}{c} According to the information and explanations given 16 us, there are no dues of income-

viii)

(ix)

(%}

(i}

{xii)

(xiii)

{xiv}

{xv)

tax, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited on aceount of dispute.
The provision relating 1o employee’™s stale insuranee, custom duety and excise duty are
cumrently not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to e inlormation and explanations given by the
management, the Company has not defanlicd in mpayment of loans or bomowing to 2
financial institutton, bank or government or dues to debenture holders.

In our cpimion and zecording to the infommation and explapations given by the
management, e Company has utilized the momes raised by way of debt Instruments in
the nature of commercial papers, non-converible debentures and term loans fir the
purposes for which they were raised.

Based upon the audit precedures performed for the purpase of reporting the true and fair
view of the financial statcments and according to the information and explanaiions given
by the management, we report that ne fraud by the company orf no frand on the Company
by the efficers and employees of the Company has heen nouiced or reported dunng the
yCar.

According to the information and explanations given by the rpanagement, the provisions
of section 197 read wilth Schedule WV of the Act are not applicable to the Company and
hence reporing under clause 3(xi) are not applicable and hence not commented upon.

In cur opimion, (he Company is not a nidhi company. Therefore, the provisions of clause
3{xii) of the order are not agplicable to the Company end hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transaclions
with the related parlics are in compliance with section 177 and 188 of Compamies Act,
2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in the notes to the financial
stalements, as requited by the applicable accounting standards.

According to the information and explapations given by the management, the Company
has complied with provisions of section 42 of the Companics Acl, 2013 in respect of the
prelerential alliiment of shares durning the year. According to the information and
explanations given by (he management, we repor that the amounts raised, have been
used for the purposes for which the funds wera raiged,

According to the information and cxplanations given by the management, the Company
has not entered into any non-cash transactions with divectors or pecsons connected wilth
him as referred 1o in section 192 of Companies Act, 2013,
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xvi)  According to the information aad caplanations given to us, the provisions of seclion 45-
L& of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 are not applicable to the Company.

For 5.K. Batliboi & Co. LLLF
ICAT Firm Registration Number: 301003E/E300005
Chartereyd Aceounatants

per Jitendra H. Ranawat
Partner

Membership No.: 103380
Place: Mumbai

Date: May 13, 2019
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ANNEXURE 2
TO THE INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REFORT OF EVEN DATE ON THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS OF EDELWEISS HOUSING FINANCE LIMTED

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the
Companies Act, 2013 {“tha Act™)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporing of Edelweiss Housing Finance
Limited (“the Company™) as of Mareh 31, 2019 in conjunction with our audit of the financial statements
of the Company for Lthe year ended on that date.

Management’s Respousibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls
based on the internal control over [inancial reporting criteria establishcd by the Company congidering
the essential components of inlemal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial
Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chamered Accountants of India. These
responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate inleral financial
contrels that were operating effectively for ¢nsuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business,
including adberence to (he Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and
detection of {rands and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely
prepatation of reliable financial information, as required under the Companies Act, 2013,

Auditor*s Responsibility

Onr respensibility is to express an opinion on the Company's infernal financial controls over financial
reporiing with rcference to these finencial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in
accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting
{the “Guidance Note™) and the Standards on Aediting as specified under section 143010% of the
Companies Act, 2G13, (o the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial conlrols and, both issned
by the Instimte of Chartered Acconntants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require Lhal
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to ohtain reasonable assurance
about whether adequate intcieal financial controls over financial reporiing with reference (o these
financial statemnents was established and maintained and if such controls operaled effectively in all
matcrial respects.

Our andit invelves pedoming procedurcs to oblain audit evidence about the adegquacy of the intemal
[inancial controls over financial reporling with reference to (hese financial statewents aed their
operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial controls over lmancial reporling inciuded
oblaining an understanding of internal [inancial controls over [inancial reporting with reference to these
financial statcments, assessing the risk (hat a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the
design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the esscssed risk. The procedures
seiected depend on the auditer’s judgement, including the assessment of the rsks of material
misstatement of the financial slatements, whether due to fraud or error.

We beligve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and AppICPrate o provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the mtemal financial controls over financial reponing with reference to these
linancia] staicments.




SR Barioi& Co. LIP

Ctarkerod Accountants
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Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to these
Financial Statements

A company's internal finanecial eontrol over financial reporting with reference to these [nancial
statemenls is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of [inancial
1eporting and the preparation of inancial statements for extemal purposes in accordance with generally
accepted aecounting principles. A company's internal financial control over financial reporting wiih
refercnce to these finaneial statemnents includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in rersonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and
dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are
recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial siatements in accordance will generaily
accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only
in accordance with authorisations of managemem and dircctors of the company; and (3) provide
reasomable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or
disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiai effect on the financial statements.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financizl Controls Over Financial Reporting With Reference to
these Fipancial Statements

Because of the mherent limitations of intemal financial contrels over financial reporting with refercnce
to these financial statements, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override
of conlrols, material misstatements due to ermror or frand may occur and not be detected. Also,
projections of any evalvation of the internal financial controls over linancial reporting with reference
to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the dsk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of
changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may detcriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company bas, in all material respects, adequatc intemnal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference (o these financial slatements and such internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to thesc financial statements wese operating clfectively as ar
March 31, 2019, based on the mlernal control over financial reponimg criteriz established by the
Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit
of Intermal Financial Controls Over Finemeial Reporiing issned by the Institmte of Charlered
Accountants of India.

Feor 5.R. Batliboi & COQ, LLP
ICAT Firm Registration Numher: 301603E/E300005
Charlercd Ascountants

Pariner

Membership Numher: 103380
Place of Signature: Mumbai
Date: May 13, 2019




Edelweiss Dousing Finance Limited

Balance Sheet
[Currency | Indian mpees in milligns)

Ax ot AS at As at
Mot March 3, 2119 Macch 31, 2068 April 03,207
ASSETS
Financial sszets
Casl o eash equivalents 7 5040 4,1438.12 44527
Eank balances mbwr than cash and cash aquivalents B 822 T3.405 75.4%
Trade receivables g B.49 15437 5213
Laans 10 53,59%.01 44 55019 3275442
Ciher financial assets 11 43,86 45,006 12570
54,344.18 A1y 33.453.01
Non-financdal assets
Current Lax assets {net) 12 406 &e. 14 4675
Defermed tax agoeds {not) i3 - Iz4 f0.56
Fraperry, plant and cyuipment 14 GLYY 4965 3318
Capital work in progress 11,58 086 .03
Crther intangible asgels 15 533 639 338
Other mon- fenaoctal assors 1% 48.41 24 .98 14,37
17297 250018 13823
TOTAL ASSETS 54.517.15 49.311.97 3381129
LIABILITIES
Financial liabilities
Trade payahles 17 224.26 25 50 15465
Debt socurities 18 12,582.50 1249823 10261.27
Borrgwinge {o1ler tian debl securitics) 19 31,6455 27.448.00 16,975,32
Subordinated liabilities )| 0845 S0E 32 63
Oiher Bnancial hiabilities 2l 1,244 85 2540 85 1.218.64
£6,195.04 43.233.9{ 20,1 18.51
Nor-Groarcizl Babtlities
Currenl tax liahdliics {ret) 22 188,12 114.76 -
Provisions 23 2195 7348 87510
Dreferred toox labilittces {ned) 13 he.51 - -
Other non-linancis! liabilities 24 316,58 261.64 216,35
633,16 440 BE 28350
Eyuity
Equity share capital 25 &93.50 34350 493 .50
Olaer oyuily il £,995,45 5,085 6% 371539
7,6E8.85 3.629.1% 4, 208.54
TOTAL LIABILITIES AMND EQUITY 54,517.15 49.311.97 1361129
The: accompanying woes ars an integrel part of the inancial saterents.
As per vor report of even dete awached.
For & R. Batlibot & Co. LLFP For ond on belisli of the Board of Dceriors
Chartered Accountants Edulwetss Houstog Fianece Limdted

140 Firm Remistration Member ; 3010036 E300005

oot e A @““’*fjw ot
=

Jitendra H. Ranawat Rajat Avasthi Vinget Malafan Bhslimee Mimani
Partner Chief Execotive Officer Eyteeetor Direclar
Membership Mo, 103350 DIM: (7253615 N 04075

3. ™
o5
Sagar Tawrs

Commpany Secreiary
Membership Mo, A24645

Pluce : Mumbai
Digde : May 13,2019




Edelweiss Housing Fintarece Limited
Stalement of Profit 2nd Loss
{Currency : Imdiat fupees in milkions)

ate For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2019 harch 31, 2018
Eecvenue from operations
interest ineone 27 615780 4,929.61
Feg ard gommizsion incoms 28 424,55 §99.440
Mt gain on fir value chanpes i T4 -
Tolal Revenue from operalions G,4552.59 5.374.01
Qiher incom.e X 6,36 4,00
Totzl Revenue 665095 33380
Expcrses
Financs costs kY| 3.921.57 3,735.44
Tmpairment on financial instruncnls 32 12133 23.20
Enmpliyoe benelits oxpense 33 TO8.08 515,35
Duprociation, amorlisation zed impairment IZ - 3052 2542
Oiher exponses 3 831,53 75293
Total expenses — 5,682.31 405534
Profit before tax 664 1,252 67
Tax expenses:
Current fax 35
{1} Cutrent fax 243,99 3383y
(2} Shoet £ { Ezcess) provision for carlicr years 18.09 -
Deferred tax 3513
{17 MAT cradit entilloment (%40 -
{2} Deferred fax (net) 95,79 9204
Praofit for the year 624,59 852,20
Other Comprehensive licsme
Items that will not be reclassified to profit or fgss
Femeasuzement goin f (logs) on defined benefit plans 39 {2.13) (0.63)
Less: Ingome tix cefating 10 fems dthat will not be 353 075 024
reckrasified to profit or Joss
Other Comprehensive Income 118 {0,143
Total Comprahensive Income 233,21 83176
Earnings prr equity share {Face vaTue of By, M cach):
{a) Baskc 37 1028 iT12
Iz} Diluted 1028 1712
The aecompanying noles ate an intezeal pant of the nancial sistements,
A per our report of even daie attzched
For 5 R. Batlibui & Co, LLP For ard on behatf of the Board of Directors
Chartered Accountants Edelweiss Houging Finance Limited

perJitendra 13, Ragawat Rujar Avasthi Yineet Mahajan Shailinee Mimani
Pastaer Chiief Exgoutive OiTicer Direciue Director
Membership Mo, 102380 T 7253615 DIM; 07404075

o
7'4 s
oA
eet Bljlani Sapar Tawre
Flace ; Mumbai Chicl Fibapcial Olficor Company Secetlucy

Crate : May 13,2009 Membership Mo, AZ4645



Edebvelss Housing Finance Limited
Statement of Tash flows
{Currency ; Indian rupees in miilions)

For the year cnded For (e year endad
wizreh 31, 2039 barch 31, 2018
A Cash flow from operaling activities
Prolii befor tax Y7664 1,233,467
Adirestmcnis for
ety oianion ard susortisaion 3932 2542
Impaimment of financial assels I2E33 230
Expens oo Employid slock oplion scheme 558 04
Loog iGain om gnle of of Fued nssets {023} {013}
Operating cash Tow before werhing copital chanpes 1,143,513 1,336,225
Add f fess): Adiestments for wovling capital changes
DrecreaeeyInerease) in Becoivabbes 150,58 {10724}
Decreame{Inerensc) in Becsivables o Manswd by sincss (nat) (9.129.15} (11.849.97)
Dreorcase/{Increasc) in {ther finaneial ascets no3 2808
Theereame{Trcrease) in Other non financial assets 46,57 [BOGL)
Inerease f (Becnease) it Trade payables {082} Ti85
increase £ (Creercase) in Mo [naneial labililics sad provisions 03 5079
lncreasa £ {Dlecrease) in Oeher financhal liahility {1,190.93) 123768
Casly wsed in operations (8,9567.25} {2 310.97)
Ineome e peid {8339 {24325}
Met oash wsed e opurating zoHvitics -A (9,155.23) (% 554232}
B Cash llow frgm investing achvitles
Purchase of ¥ropermy, plant and oquipment and Trizog thbs asseg [51.71) 4579
Inerease in Chapaenl Work-in-peogress aod bntancibles under development [1.72) M2}
Sale of Propenty, plaat and equipment 1.85 143
Met cach gererated Teom f{vsed in) investing activities - B [{UEE (45.5%)
C  Cush flow from finzncing zotivitics )
Procoeds from iszuance of Shan: capial {incleding securitics premium) 1,500.00 50000
incrase f (Deerense) in Chebt secutities' £35.00% 232295
tnerease / (Dooreasc) in Bomowings other that debd securities’ 4,523 1047367
Inercase f (Decrease) in Subordinaic dein {00} {0,000
Mat eash generated from finanring activities - C 50573 13,302 46
Metinereage £ {docrensed in ¢nsle and ¢ash oguivaients (A+B+C) §3.554.52} 370285
Cash and cash cquivalent 3z at the beginnimg of o= yeac 4, 148,12 4527
agh and cash equivalend ag at he ond of te year 59340 4,148,012
Operationzl caxsh fows from interest
Inderest poid 38220 277274
Interest rocebved 35,1132 4 20900
Mates:
I. Mot Rgurnes have beon reported oo zccount ef voluine of transactions.
2. For disclosore relating to changes in liahilitics arising fron foancing activities, refor note 36
As por our ceporl of ¢ven date allacked.
For & R. Batlihoi & Co_ LLP For ond on behalf of the Boacd of Direclors
Charterad Accountants Ldebveiss Housing Financs Limited

ICAl Fomn Regglravon Mumber : 301003Ef E200005

it o
g ™ =
plriendra B, Ranawat ' Rajat Avasthi ¥ineet Mihajan Ehadincee Mz

Partner Chief Ezecutive O ficer Direetar Direebar
Blemberdhip o, 103380 DIM: 7252615 DM QT4MOTS

o™

o)

Sagar Tawre
Company Scceetary
biembership Mo, AZ4645

Mace : Mumbai
Datz : May 13,2019
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Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended wiarch 31, 2019

1. Corporate Information:

Edelweiss Housing Finence Limited (*"EHFL' ¢r "the Company'} a public limited conmpany domiciled and
incorporated on May 30, 2008 under the provisions of the Companies Act applicable in India. The Company is
subsidiery of Tdelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited {Formerly Edelweiss Commodities Services
Limited}. The Cotapany is registered as Housing finance nstination {without aecepling pubdic deposity with the
National Housing Bank (NHB) under scction 294 of the NHB Act, 1987, registration no. is 03.0081.10.

The Corapany’s primary business is providing loan o Retail customers for consiruction or purchaze of
residential propurty, Ioan apainst propeny and loans to real estate developers,

2. Basis of preparation:

The fimancial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) netified under the Companies (Indian Accounting Siandards} Rules, 2015 {as amended from time ko
time}.

For all periods up 0 and including the year ended March 31, 2018, the Company preparcd s financial
slatements in accordance with accounting standards notified under the scetion 133 of the Companies Act 2013,
cad iogether wilh paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rulss, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAAP).
These financial statements far the year endad March 31, 2019 are the first financial statornents of the Company
prepared under Ind AS, Refer to note 52 for information on how the Company has adopted Ind AS,

These financial statements have been prepared on a bistorical cost basis, except for certain fnancial instrg ments
such as, derivatve fnancial instruments, and other financial instruments held for mading, which have bean
measurcd at Bir valee, The Onancial statements arc presented in Indian Rupees (TNR) and all values are rounded
to tive nearcst million, excent when ofherwise indicated.

1.1 Presentalion of Goancisl Statemrents:

The Company presents its baiance shect in order of liquidity ia compliance with (he Division IIF of the
Schedule I1T to the Companies Act, 2013, An analysis regarding itcovery or settlernent within 12 months
alter the teporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date {non—curmrend} is
presented in “Mote 40-Maturity Analysis of assets and liakilities”,

Fimancial assets and financig] liabilities arc generally reporied gross in the balance sheet, They are only
oflset and reported net when, in addition to having an vnconditional legally enforceable right to ofiset the
recognised anrounts without being contingent on a Future cvent, the parties alse intend 1o scttle on a nel
basis in all of the foillowing sircumslances:

*  The nommal course of business
The event of defanit
* The event of insolvency or bankruptey of the Company and or its counterpartios




Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
MNotes to the financial slalement for the year ended March 3 1,2019

3. Significant aecountiting policies

3.1 Recognition of Interest income and Dividend income

11

3.1.2

Effective Interest Rate (EIR}:

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using (he effactive imtercst rate (IR} method for
all financial instrumerts measured at ammortised cost, The EIR is the rate that exactly discovnts
estimated fature cash fows through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate a shorter period to the gross carrying amount of financial instrument,

The EIR is calculated by taking into account any discount or PIEmium on acquisition, fecs and
cosis that are an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using a rate
of remurn that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of roture over the cxpected lile of
the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially diflerent interest rates charped at various
stages, and other characteristics of the product lifs cyele mmclyding prepayments penalty interest
und charges.

I expectations regarding the cash flows on the financial asset arc revised for roasons other thain
credit risk, the adastment is booked as a positive or negative adjpstient to the canrying amouit
of the essel in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income,

Interest Incame:

The company calculates interest income: by applying the EIR to the BIross camying amount of
financial assets olher than credit-impaircd 2ssels.

When 2 financial zsset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as *Stage 3', the
Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR 1o the amortised cost {rel of expected
credit loss) of the (inancial asset. If the financial assets cures and s no lenger credil-impaired,
the Company revents to calculating interest income on a pross basis,

Penal interest income: on delayed Edl / pre TMI is recogmised on receipt basis,

3.2 Fiaancial Instruments:

%1

izz

Drate of recoguition:

Financial asscts and liabilitias with exception of loans and borrowings are mitially recognised
on the trade date, 1.c. the date the Company becomus a party to the contiaciual provisions af the
instrument, This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivary of assets within the tine frame generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place. Loans are recognised when funds arce transferred fo the customers’ aceount. The
Company recognises borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to fhe Company.

Initial measurement of financial instruments:

Financial asscts and finencial Habilities are initialty measurcd at fair value. Transaction costs
that are dircetly artributable to the scquisilion or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
{other than financial asscts and financial Kabilitics at fir value throuph profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair valuc of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on initial recognition. Transaction costs directly attribwtable to the acquisition of financis asscts
or financial liabilities at fair valus through profit or loss are recopnised inmediately in profit ar
loss,




Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Notes to lhe financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2019

3.2.3 Classification and Measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business maode) for roanaging the
assels and e asset’s conmaciual terms, measured al either:

«  Amortised cost
=  Fair value throuph other comprehensive income [FVOCT)
» Fair valuc through profit or loss [FYTPL)

The Company measurcs debt financial asscts that meet the following conditions al amortised
cast:

+  Lhe financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold financial assets
in order 1o collect contracmal cash Nows; and

+  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specificd dates 1o cash fows that arc
solely payments of principal and imtercst on the principal amount outstanding.

Debt inslrumaents that ineet the foilewing conditions are subsequently measured at fmir value
through ofler comprehensive income {except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition):

= the financial assel is held within a business model whose objective is aclieved both by
collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; amd

+  the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates 1 cash flows that are
stlely payments of principal and intercst on the principal amount outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measured al FVTPL.

Fipancial assets carried at antortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amonised cost if it is heid within 2 business model whose
objective is to hold the asset in order to coilect contractual cash fAows and the conlractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash fows that are solely paymenis of
proncipal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in carrying value of
financial assels s recognised in profit and loss account,

Financial assefs at fair value througl; other coniprebensive income (FYTOCT)

A financial assct is measured at FYTOCT if it is held wirhin 2 business model whose objective
is achieved by hoth collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contrzctual lerms of the (inancial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that arc solely
payments of principal and intercst on the principal amount outslanding. The changes in fir
value of financial assets is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets at fair value throusi profit or loss (FYTPL)

A financial ssset which is not classified in any of Lhe above calegories are measured at FYTPL.,
The Company measures all financial assets classified as FYTPL, at fair value at vach rcponting
date. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognived in Profit and loss account,

1.3 Financial Assets and Liabilities;
3.3.1 Financial zssets held for trading:

The Company classifics financial assets as held for {rading when they have been purchased
primarily for shonl-term profit making through trading activities or form part of a porifolio of
financial insirurments that are manapged together, for which thers evidence of & recent pattem of
short-term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets are pearded and measured in the balance
sheet at fair value, Changes in fajr value are TCCOpY R A3




Edelweiss Housing Finance Linsied
Motes to the (Inancial statement for the year ended March 31, 2012
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Debt securities apd ather boreovwed funds:

The Company measurcs debt issued and other borowed funds at Amorised cost at cach
reporling date. Amonised cost is caleelated by tzking inlo account any discound or premivm on
issue funds, and costs that are an integral pan of ihe EIR.

Financial Guaranteg:

Financial puaraniees are conlract that requires the Company 1o make specified payments o
reimbuise 1o halder for loss that itincurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when
it is due in accordance with the torms of a debt instrument.

Financial gusranlee issued or commitments 1o provide 2 loan at below market inlerest rate are
initiafly measured at fair value and the initial fair vahse ts amortised aver Lhe lif: of Lhe poarantee
or Lhe commilment. Subsequently they are measored at higher of this amertised amoeunt and the
amount of logs allowanee.

Loan Commitments:
Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to provide

a lpan with pre-specified terms to the customer over the deration of the cormmilment. Undrawm
lgan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements.

3.4 Reclassification of Financial assefs znd Lliabilitics

The Company does not reclassify its Anoncial assets subsegquent to (heir initial recogoilion, apan from
the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquicas, disposcs of, or terminates a business line.
The Company dide't reclassify any of its financial assets or liabilitics in current year and previous year.

3.5 Derecopniting of financizal Instruments:

3.51

Dereeognition of (nancizl asset

A financial asset {or, where applicable a pant of a financial assct or a parl of a group of similar
linancial asscls) is derecognised when the rights to receive conractual cash Nows from the
fmancial asset have expired. The Compapy also derecopnises the financial asset if it has bolh
ransferred the financial asset and the transfer gualifies for derecopnition.

The Company iras ransferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

The Company has ransferred the Bghty to receive cash flows from the financiai asset or

It retains the contractual nghts to receive the cash fows of the Bnancial asset, but assumed
a contracrual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay (o fhard pamy
vader pass through arcangement.

Pass-throngh arrangements are transactions whereby the Company relams the contractual rights
o receive the cash fows of a financial asset {the 'original asset’), but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay those cash flows to one or mote catities (the ‘eventual recipients, when all of
Lhe following coaditions are met:

* The Company has no obligation to pay amounts (o the eventual recipicnts unless il has
collected equivalent amounts From the original asset, excluding shorl-term advances wilh
the right 1o full recovery of the amount lent plus acomed interest at markel rates.

» Thi Company cannot sell or pledge the onginal asset olher than as security (o the cventual
recipienls




Edelwciss Housing Finance Limited
Hotes to the financial statement for the year cnded March 3 1, 2019

The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the cventual recipienis without
material delay. In addition, the Company is not entitied 10 reinvest such cash flows, except for
investments in cash or cash cquivalents includin E interest ¢arned, during the period between the
collection date and the date of required remittance 1o the evenmal recipienls,

A transfer anly gualifics for derecognilion if either:
+ The Company has transferred substantially ail the risks and rewards of the asser; or

» The Company has neither transferred nor retained spbstantially ali the risks and rewards of
the asset, but hag transfirred conts! of the asset,

The Company considers control to be transferced if and only if, the trangferee has the practical
ability to scll the asset in s entivety 1o an vnrelsted third party and is abie lo exercise that ability
unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

The Company also derccogrises a financial assel, when the terms and vondilions have been
rencgotiated to the exient that, substantially, it bocomes a oew fnancial assct, with the
difference recognised as a derecognition gain or oss, to the extent that an impairment loss has
not already been recanded,

If the modification does not result in cash flows Lhat are substantially diflerent, the modification
does not result in derccognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original
EIR, the Comypany records 2 modification gain or loss, 10 the exient that an impairment loss has
0ot already been recorded.

3.3.2 Derecognition of financial Jizbilities

A financial lability is derccognised when the ohligation under the lizbility is discharped,
cantcelied or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lendet oo substantially different lerms, or the terms of an existing lability are substantially
mgdified, such an exchange or modification is treated as & derecognition of the ariginal liability
and e recognition of a new liability, The difference between the carryitig value of the orginal
{inancial liability and the consideration paid, including mmodiffied contractual cash fow
recogmised a2 new financial liability, is recognised stalement of profit or loss.

3.6 Impairment of financial assets:

The Company records provisions based on expected credit loss model {“ECL™) on all loans, olher
financial assets nol measured at FYTPL together with undrawn loan commitment and financial guaranics
coniracts, in thiz section all referzed 10 as “Financial instrument™. Equity instruments are not subjsct 1o
Impairment,

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. A credit ioss is the difference between the cash
flows that are due to an entity in accordatce with (he contract and the cash [lows Lhar (he entily expecis
to receive discounted at the original effoctive inlerest rate, Because EGL consider the amount and timing
of payments, a credit loss arises cven if the entity expects to be paid in foll but later than when
conlrachugily due,

Simplified Approach

The Company follows “simplificd approach’ for recopnition of immpairment loss allowance on ade
receivables, The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track chanpges in
ceedit nisk, Rather, it recognises impairment Joss allowance based on lifetime ECLs al cach reporling
date, night from jts initial recognition. The Company uses a provision matrix to deterrine Impatrment
less allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The Provision malrix is based on its historically obscrved
default rales over the expected Life of the receivables. Howgus if receivables contain 2 significant
financing component, the Company chooses as ifs acco 5
applying gencral approach to measure ECL,
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Generual Approach

For all other financial instruments, the Company recopnises lifetime ECL when there has been a
sigrificant incresse in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. IF, on the other hand, the credit risk on
the financial instrument has not increased sipaificantly since initial recognition, the Company measures
the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal o 12-month cxpected crodit losses
(12m ECL}. The assessment of whether Mifetime ECL should be recopnised is based un sipaificant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default ocourring since indtiz] recognition instead of an evidence
of a financial assct being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an acral default DCCUTINg.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will resull from all rossible default eventls over
the expected life of a financial insirument. T contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are passible within 12 monthy
afler Lhe reporting dare.

The measvrement of expected credit Josses is a fonction of the probability of default (FD), loss given
defaplt (LGD) {ie. the magnitude of the loss if there is a defauit) and the exposure at default, The
agsessment of the probability of defant and loss given defanlt is bascd on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EADY. for financial asscts, this is
represcated by the assets’ pross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitments and
financial guarantee contracts, the cxposure includes the amousnt drawn down as at the reporing date,
tagether with any additional amounts cxpacied to be drawn down in the future by defamlt date determined
based on historical trend, the Company’s wnderstanding of Lhe specilic future fipancing needs of 1he
debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

Company catcgonies its financial assets as follows:

Stape 1 Assets;

Stage | asscly includes financial insiruments that have not had a significant increasc in credit risk since
tnitial recopnition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For these assets, 12-mpnth ECL
{resulting from default events possible within 12 months Fom reporting date) arc recognised.

Stage I Asscls:

Stage 2 Assets includes fingncial instruments that have had a significant increase in ercdit risk since
initial recognition For these assets lifetime ECL {reseling from defaull events possible within 12 ntonths
from reparting datc} are recognised.

Sizge 3 Assets:
Srape 3 for Assets considered credit-impaired the Company recopnises the lifetime ECL for these Joans.
The method is similar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instuments with 2
comesponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss ailowance account,

The expected credit losses on the loan comumitment have been recognisad topether wilth e loss
allowance for the financial agser,

Thie Company’s product offering includes a working capital facilities with a rght to0 Company to cancel
andfor reduce he facilitics with one day’s notice. The Company docs not Yimit its CXposuIc to credit
losses 1o the contracral notice period, but, instead calculates ECL over a perind thal reflects the
Company’s expectations of (he customer behaviowr, its likelihood of default and the Compaty's futare
risk mitigation procedures, which could inclode reducing or cancelling the facilities,
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Collaterzl Valuation:

To mitigate 1ts credit risks on financial assets, the Comparty sceks to pse collateral, whers possibie, The
collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, secorities, letters of credit fpuarantecs, real cskame,
reccivables, inventories, other non-financial asscly and credit enhancements such as nettin £ agréements,
Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the Compaity's balance sheet. However, the fair value
of eollatersl alfects the calculation of ECLs. 1t is generaliy assessed, al 2 minimum, al inception and re-
asscsved on a periodic basis. However, some collaterai, for example, securities relating to margin
requirements, is valued daily.

To the extent possibie, the Company uses active market data for vaiuing financial assers  hald  as
collateral. Other linancial assets which do not have rezdily determinable markst value are  valued
using models,

Coflateral Repossessed;

The Company’s policy is to determine whether a reposscssed asset can be best used for ils internal
opcrations or should be sold. Assets determined to be wseful for the internal operations arc ransferred 1o
their relevant asset catepory at the lower of their repassessed value or the carmying value of the original
secured asset, Assets for which selling #s determined Lo be a better option are ransforred to assels held
for sale at their fair value (if financial assets) and fair value less cost io seil for non-financial assels at
the repossession dale in, line with the Company’s policy.

In its normal covrse of business, the Company does not physically repossess properies or olher assets
in ils retail portfolic, but engapes external agenls to recover fonds, generally at auction, to settle
ountsianding debt. Any surplus funds are rerumncd to the customersiobligors. As a result of (his pragtice,
the residential properiies under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance sheet,

Write-Offs:

Finanvial assels arc wrilten off cither panially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery.

Forkorne and modificd loan:

‘The Company sometimes makes concessions or modifications 16 the ori ginal terms of loans a5 a responsc
te the borrower's financial difficuitics, rather than taking possession of to otherwise enforee coliection
of collateral. The Company considers 3 Joan (orbome when such concussions or modifications arc
provided as a result of the borrower's present or expected financial difficultics and the Company would
not have agreed to them if the horrower had been linancially healtiy. Indicators of financial difficuitics
include defaults on covenants, or significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance
may invelve extending the payment arangements and (he agrecmenl of new loan conditions. Once the
{erms have been rencgotizled, any impairment is measered using the original ETR, as calculaled before
the modification of terms. It is the Company's policy to monitor forborne loans w help ensure that Future
payments continug to be likely 1o occur. Derecognition decisions and classificalion between Stage 2 and
Stage 3 are determined an 2 case-by-case basis. If these proccdures identify a loss in relation to a loan,
# ix disclosed and managed 25 an impaired Stage 3 forborme asset, until it is cotlected or writien ofF

Determination of Fair Yalue:

"The Company measurcs financial inslraments, such as, derivatives at fair value at cach reporing date,
Fair valuc is the price that would be received to sell an asset or paid to transfer a liabiiity in an orderly
lransaction hetween market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based
on the presumption that the ransaction to sell the asset or Lransfer the lizbilicy takes place sither;

s In Lhe principal market for the asset or liability, er
» In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous macket for the asset or liability.
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The fair value of an asset or & lability is measured using the assumptions (hat market participants would
use when pricing (he assct or Mability, assuwing that markst parlicipants act in their economic best
mierest, A fair value measurement of a noo-finencial asset takes info aceount a market participant’s
ability to penerale econonic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it ta
another market participan that would use e assct in its highest and best use. The Company wscs
valeation techniques that are appropriaie in the citcumstances and for which sufficient data are available
Lo measure fair value, maximising the use of relevant obssrvable inputs and minimising the usc of
unobservable inputs. In arder {o show how fair valees have been derived, financial instromenis are
classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 financial instrumenls:

Those where the inpuls used ie the valuation are unadjusted quoled prices from active markets for
identical asscts or lighilities that the Company has acecss to at (the measurement date, The Company
considers rearkets as active only if there are seflicient tading sctivilies with regards to the volume and
liquidity of the identical asscts or liabililies and when there arc binding and exercisable price quotes
availabie on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 finzncial instroments:
These where the inpuls that are wsed for valuation and are sipnificant, are denved from directly or
indirectly observable market data available over the entine period of the instroinent's life.

Level 3 financial insiruments:

Those that include one or morc unobservable input that is significant to the measurement as whoic.

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statcments on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hicrarchy by re-assessing
categorizalion (based on the Iowest level input that is significant to the Fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of cach reponting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
incieding the adopted methodologies and mode! calibrations.

Therelore, the Company applics varions lechnigues to estimaie the credit risk associated with s financial
inslruments measured at fair value, which include a ponfolic-based approach that estimates the cxpccted
ncl cxposiie pef covaterparly over the o]l Lifstime of the individual assels, in order o reflect the credit
risk of lhe individual counterpartics for non-collawealised finansiz) instruments.

Thie Company evaloales the levelling al each reponting period on an instroment-by-instrument basis and
reclassifes instruments when necessary based on the facts at the cod of the reponting period.

Operating Leascs:

Operating lease payments are recognized as an expense in Lhe statement of profit and loss on 2 siraight-
line basis over Lthe lease torm, in which case lease payments are recognized based on contractuai terms.
Contingent rental payable is recopnized as an expense in the perod in which it is incurred.

Earnings Per Share:

Basic carnings per share is computed by dividing (he net profit afier ax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average tumber of equity shares outstanding for the yeat.

Diluted earnings per share refllect the polential dilution that could occor if securities or other contracts fa
issue cquity shares were exercised or converted during the year, Diluted eamings per shara is computed
bry dividing the net profit after iax anributable to the equity shareholders for the year by weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted averape number
of cquity shares that could have been issued vpon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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3.14 Retirement and other emplayee benefit:

3.14.1

2142

3.14.3

3.14.4

3.14.5

Erovident fund and naticnal pension schenge:

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which
is a defincd contribution scheme. The contribplions are accounted for on an acorual basis and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

Gratuity:

The Company’s grawmity scheme is a defined henefit plan. The Company's net ohligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of fulure benefi
(hat the cmployees have eamed in rerumn for their service in the current and prior periods, that
benefit is discounted o determine it present yalue, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any,
is deducted. The present value of the obligation under soch benefit plan is deterrincd based on
independent actuarial valvation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Be-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losscs, the efect of the assct celling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined henclit liahility and the retvmn on
plan assers (excluding amounts included in net intercst an the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or cradit to retained
earnings through QCT in the period in which they ocour.

Eemeasurement arc not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent pueriods,
Comgpensated Absences:

The eligible employues of the Company are permitted to carry forward cenain number of their
annual jeave entitlement 1o subsequent years, subject 10 a ceiling, The Company racogaises the
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accutouiated leave entitlement based on a valuation by an independent actusry. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method,

Deferred Bopus:

The Company has adopted a Deferred Bonns Flan prder ity Deferred Variabie Compensation
Flan. A pool of identified senior employess of the Company is entitled for benefits under this
plan. Such deferred compensation will be paid in a rhased manner over a future periad of time
The measurement for (he same has been based on acmarial assumptions and principles.

Share-based payment arrangements:

Lquity-seutled share-based payments to cmployecs and others providing similar services that
are granted by the uitimate parent company are measiced by releronce o the fair value of the
couity instrurents a1 the grant date.

The fair value determined at the prant datc of the equity-scttled share-based payments is
expensed over Lhe vesting period, based on the Company's estimate of cquity instruments fhat
will eventuaily vest, with a comesponding increase in cquily. At the end of cach reparting
period, the Company revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments cxpected o vest,
The impact of the revision of (he oniginal estimates, if any, is recogriscd in profil or loss such
that the cumulative expense reflects the revised estimale, with 2 corresponding adjusiment to
the equity-scitled employce benefits reserve.
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3.16

FProperty, plant and equipmeng;

Froperty plant and cquipment is staled at cost excluding the costs of day—to—day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and sccumulated impairneent in value, Chanpes in Lhe expected useful life are
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as approprialc, and lreated as
changes in sccoumting estimates.

Subsequent costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carmying
amount thereof when those cosls meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above, Repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incumed,

Depreciation is recogmsed so as to write ofl the cost of assets (other Lhan frechold land and properlics
under construction] less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on s written
down value basis (rom the date the assct is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is catlier.
In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal,

As per the requirernent of Schedule If of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the uschol
lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Parl C of the Schedule Ii for
calculating the depreciation. The estimated useful lives of the fixed assety are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated nxefu] lives
Furniture and fixiures 10 yuars

Vehicles 8 vears

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers - Senvers and notworks 6§ years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, laptaps, eic. 3 years

Leaschold improvements are amortised on a straight-linc basis over Lhe cstimated useful lives of the
assels or lhe period of lease whichever is carlier,

An item of properly, plant and equipment is derccogmised upon disposal or when no future cconomic
benefits are expected to zrise [vom the continued use of the asset, The carmrying amount of those
somponents which have been separately recognised as assets 13 derecognised at the thme of replacement
thereof, Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or rotirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the dilference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recopnised in profit or loss,

The residual values, useful ves and methods of depreciation of propery, plant and equipment are
reviewed at cach financial year end and adjusted prospeciively, if appropriate.

For transition to Ind AS, the Company has clected (o contimse with carrying value of all of its propery,
plant and equipment recognised as of April 01, 2017 {iransition date) measured as per the previons
GAAP and use that carmying value as ils deeined vost as of the ransition date.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assels and are carricd
at cost less accurelated amortization and impairment, if any.

Intangibles such as software are amortised over a period of 3 years based on its cstimated usefal fife, For
transttion to Ind AS, the Company has elected to confinue with carrying value of all of its inlangible
asseis recopgmsed as of April 01, 2017 {transition date) measured as per the previous GAAP and use that
carrying value as its deemed cost as of the tansition dan:.
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3.20

Impairment of non-finzneial assets:

The Company assesses al cach balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an assct may be
impaired based on internalfexternal factors. Tf any such indication cxists, the Company estimates the
recoverablc amount of the asset. If such recoverabie amount of the asset ar the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belongs to is less (han its carrying amount, Lhe catrying amount is
reduced 19 its recoverable amount, The reduction is treated as an impairment loss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and loss. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication thal a previcusly
assessed impairment loss no lonper exists, the recoverable amouwnd is reassessed and the assets is rellectod
at the recoverable amount subject 19 a maximum of the depreciable historcal cost.

Provisions and other contingent Habilities:

Provisions are resognised when the Company bas a present obligation (legal or constructive) 2s a result
of 2 past event, it is probable that the Company will be required 1o settle the obligation, and a reliable
estirnate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the lime value of moncy is material,
provisions arc determained by discounting the expecied folure cash fows Lo net present value using an
appropriate pre-tax discount sate that reflects cumrent market asscesments of the time value of money
and, where appropriate, the risks specific to the Gability.

A present obiigation (hat ariscs from past events, where it s either not probable that an oulllow of
resourecs will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannat be made, is disclosed as a
cogtingent lizbility. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which wili be confinmed only by the accurrence of pon-ocsurtence of
one or mete uncerain fiture cvents rot wholly within the control of the Company. Claims sgainst (e
Company, wihere the possibility of any ovtflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as
conlingent Habilities,

Conlingent assels are not recopgnised in the financial stiements since this may result in the recopnitton
of income Lhat may never be realised. Howaver, when the realization of income is virtually cerain, thea
the related assct is not a continpent asset and is recopnised.

Cash znd cash equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalent in the balance sheel comprise cash at banks and on hand and short-term
deposits wilh an original matwrity of theee months or less

Income tax expenses:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the Lax corrently payable and deferred s,
3.20.1 Corrent tax:

The tax currently payable is bascd on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit dilfers from
‘profit before tax” as reported in the sialement of profit and loss becausc of items of income
or expease that ase taxable or deductible in other years and itemns that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is caleulated using tax rates that have been cnacted or
substantively enacted by the cnd of the reponing period.

3.241.2 Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recopniscd on temporary diflerences benween the carrying ainoanls of assels
anid lizbilities in the financial stalements and the corresponding tax bases used in the
compulalion of taxable profit, Deforred tax liabilities are gencrally recopnised for alt xable
temporary dilferences. Deferred tax assoly are generally rocopnised for all deductible
temporary differesces 4o the extent that it is probable (hat taxable prafits will be availzble
against which those deductible lemporary differences can be utilised,
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The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporiing peniod and
reduced to the extent that it is no longer probabie that sulficient taxable profits will Be available
to allow all or part of the asset to be recoverad.

Deferred 1ax labilitics and assets are measured at the lax rates that are expected (o apply in
Lhe period in which the liability is settled or the asset realized, based on ax rates (and tax laws)
Lhat have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of Lhe reponing period,

The measorerment of delerred tax lizhilitics and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow Fom the manmer in which the Company expects, at the cnd of (he reporting period, ©
recover or settle the carmying amount of ils asseis and liabilities.

3.20.3 Currcnt and Deferred tax for the year:

Current and deferred rax ate recognised in profit or loss, except when they relate to items fhat
are recogaized in other comprehensive income or dircetly in eqoily, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recopnised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Sipnificart aceourting judgements, estimzates and assumptions :

The preparation of these financial statemcot in conformily with Ind AS reguires the management to make
judgmnents, estisnales and assumiptions that afvct the application of sccounting policies and the reporied
amecunts of asscls, liabilities, income and cxponses. Acneal resulis mey diffor from those estimates,

Estirnares and underdving assumplions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions 1o sccounting estimates
are recognized in the peried in which the estimates are revised and in any futers periods allected. In partjcolar,
informaticn about significant areas of estimation, uncertainly and critical judgmenis in applving accounting
policies that have tie most significant effect on the amounts recognized in (he standalone financial statements
are included are given below:

4.1

4.2

4.3

Business model assessment

The Company delermines the business mode] ata level that reflects how the financial assels arc managed
together (o achieve a panticular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all
relevant evidence including how the performance of Lhe asscls 15 evalvated and their performance
measured, the risks thar affect (the performance of the assets and how thess are managed and how the
managess of the assels are compensated, The Company monitors finaneial assels measurad at amorlised
vost thal are derecopnised prior to their maturity to undersfand the reason for their dispesal and whether
the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the agsel was held.

Sigoilicant increase in eredit risk:

As explained in note 45.1, ECL is measwred as an allowance egual to 12-month ECL {for stage T assets,
or lifclime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets. An asset moves w slage 2 when its credit risk has increased
significantly sincc initial recagnition, Ind AS 109 docs not define what conslitutes a significant increasc
in credit risk, In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company
lakus into account qualitative and guantitative reasonable and supponable forward-Iooking information.
Echor to note 45.1 [or more details,

Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

The following are the key assumplions concerming the {uhee, and other key soorces of estimation
vaceriainty at the end of (he reporting peded that may bave a significant risk of cansing a material
adjustmnent to the carrying amounts of assets and liabiitics within Lhe next (inancial year, as deseribed
below. The Company hased ik assumplions 2nd estimates on parameters available when the financial
staterments were preparcd. Exishing circurnstances and assumptions about future develepments, however,

. ¢ costrol of the Company.
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4.4

4.5

4.6

4.7

Fair value of financial instrumenrs:

The Fair value of (imancial instruments that are not taded in an active market is detormined nsing
valuation tcchniques. The Company wses its judpement to select a variety of methods and make
assumptions based on market conditions existing at the end of cach reporiing period. Todpements and
estimates inciude considerations of Nquidity and moded inputs related to items such as credit risk, funding
value adjustments, comrelation and volarility.

Effective Intercest Rate {EIR) Method;

The Company’s EIR methodology, as cxplained in Note 3.1, 1, recognises interest Income { cxpensc using
a rate of return that represents Lhe best estimate of a constant rate of retum over the cxpected behaviaral
lif of Inans given f taken and recognises the effect of potentiaily dilfurent interest tates 2t various stages
and other characteristics of the product fife cycle intluding prepayments and penalty interest and charges.

This estimation, by nature requires an element of Judgement reparding the expecied bebavior and il
cycle of the instrument, as well expected changes India's base rate and other fec Income, expenses that
arc integral parl of the inslmment

Impairment of Financizl assets:

The impairment provisions for the financial assets are based on assumptions abowt cstimation of the
amaount and timing of foture cash flows, coliateral values, assessment of a signilicant increase in credit
risk, probability of default (PD) and Loss given default {(LGD) ratgs. The Company uscs judzements in
making thesc assumptions and selecting the inputs for impairment caiculations based on its past hisiory,
cxisting tnarket condittons and forward looking estimates at the end of each period,

The Campany’s expecicd credit loss {ECL) calculations are ou tput of model with number of underlying
assumptions regarding choice of vaniable inputs and their mterdependencies Elerents of the ECL models
that are considered accounting judgements and estimates inelude:

+ The Company’s internal credit grading model, which assigns PIJs to the individueal grades based on
ageing.

» The Company’s criteria for assessing it thore has been a significant increase in credif visk and so
allowances for financial assets should be measured on a LTECL hasis and the qualitative assessment.

= The sepmeniation of financial assets when their ECL is assessed on a eoileclive basis.

= Development of ECL modeds, including the various formulas and (he choice of inpts Deteomination
of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such as uncmployment
levels and collateral values, and the effect on Dz, EADs and LGDs,

= Selection of forward-looking macrocconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to dedve
the economic inputs inte the ECL modeis,

It has been the Company's policy to repularly review its models in the contexl of aclual loss expetience
and adjust when necessary.

Impairment of Mon-Financiz! assets:

The Company assesses at cach reporling date whether there is an indication that an assct may be
impaired. If any indication exist, Lhe Company estimates the asset’s recoverable amount. An asset’s
recoverable amonnt is higher of an asscr's fair value joss cost of disposal and its value in vse. Where the
carrying amount excecds its recoveratle amouni, the asset is considend impaired and is written down to
s recoverable amonnt,




Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Motes to Lhe financial statement for the yvear ended March 31, 2019

4.3

4.9

Provisions and contimoent Habilities:

The Company operates in a repolatory and legal environment that, by nature, has a heightened element
of litigation risk inherent to its opetations. As a rutult, it js involved in various litigation, arbilration and
reguiatory investipations and proceedings in the ordinary course of its business.

When the Company can reliably measure the outflow of coonamic benefits in relation to a specific case
and considers such eutflows to be probable, the Canmpany records a provision against the case. Where
the probability of outflow is considered io be remole, or probabile, but a relizble estimate cannot be made,
a conlinpent liability is disclosed.

Given the subjectivity and uncenainty of determimng the probability and amount of losses, the Company
takes into accownt a number of factors including legal advice, the slage of the matter and historical
evidence from similar incidents. Significant judgement is required to conclude on these cslimates,

Provisions for Income Taxes:

Signifteant judgments arc involved in determining the provision (or income taxes including judgment on
whother tax positions are probable of being sustained in tax assessments. A tax assessment can invalve
complex issues, which can only be resolved over extended Lime perioda.

Estimates and judgments are continually cvaluated. They are based on historival cxperience and alher
factors, inclnding expeciation of future events that may have a financial impact oo the Company and that
are believed to be reasonable under the circumstlances.

5. Standards issued but not yet effective ;

51

5.2

Ind AS 116 Leases replaces Ind AS 17 Leases, including appendices thereto. Ind AS 116 is efffective for
annual periods beginning on or afler April 01, 2013, Ind AS 116 sets out the principles for the
recognition, measurcment, presentation and disclosure of leases and requires lessees o zcconnt for ail
teases under a single on-balance sheet model similar to the accounting for finance leases under Ind A5
17. The standard inclades two recognilion exemptions for lessees — leases of ‘low-value® assets and
short-lerm ieases (L.e., leases with a lease torm of 12 months or less). At the commentement date of a
lease, 2 lessee will recopmise a liability to make lease paymenis {i.c., the lease Nability) and an asset
representing the right 0 use the nnderlying asset during the lease term (ie., the right-of-use asset).
Lessees will be required 1o separately recognise the intcrest expense on the lease Hability and the
depreciation expense on the nght-of-use asset. As the Company does aot have any material leases,
therefore the adoption of this standard is not likely to have a material impact in its Financial Statements.

Annual Improventents to Ind AS {2018}

5.2.1 Prcpayment Fealices wilth Wegalive Compensation {Amendments ta ind AS 109). The
amendments to Ind AS 102 clanfy that for the purpose of assessing whether a prepayment
feature meets the SPPI condition, the party exercising the option may pay or receive reasonable
compensation for the prepayment imespective of the reason for prepayment. In other words,
prepayment featurcs with pegative compensation do not auwamatically fail SPPI. These
amendments are to be applied for annual perinds beginning on or afier April 01, 2019. The
application of lhese amendments is stot hkely to have a matcral impact on the Financial
Statements.

5.2.2 Ind AS 1Z Income taxes

The amendments clarify that an entily shouid recogrise the income tax comsegoences of
dividends in profit or loss, olher comprehensive income or equity according to where the entity
oniginally recognised the Uransactions that generated the distributable profits. This is the case
mrespective of whether different ax rates apply to distnbuted and ondistributed profits, These

or afier Apnii 01, 2019, The
2l impact on the Finaocial
Staternents.



Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Moles to the (nancial statement for the year ended March 31, 2015

5.2.)

524

325

Ind AR 23 Borrowing costs

The amendment: elarify that if any specific borowing remains outstanding after the related assct
is ready for Ms intended use or sale, lat bomowing becomes parl of the fonds that an entity
borrows generally when calculating the capiiisation rate on general borrowings. These
amendments ars to be applied for annual periods beginning on or aller Apnl {1, 2019,

Plan Amendment, Curtailnent or Settlement (Antendments to Ind AS i

The amendments clarify that the past service cost {or of fhe gain or loss on settlemend) is
caleulated by measuning the defined bencfit Kability (assct) using updated assumptions and
comparing benefits offered and plan assets bofore and afier the plan amendrment {or corailment
ar settlement) but ignoring the cffect of the asset ceiling (that may anse when the defined benefit
plan is in a surplus position). The chanpe in the effcct of the assel ceiling at may tesult from
the plan amendment {or curtailment of settlement) is determined in a second step and is
recognised in the normal manner in other comprehensive income.

An entity is also now required 1o use the updated assumptions from this remeasurement to
dckerming current service cost and net interest for the remainder of the reporting pericd afler the
chanpe to the plan. In the case of the net interest, for the poriod post plan emendment, the net
tnsterest is calculated by multiplying the net defined benefit Liahility {asset) as remeasured under
Ind AS 19 wilh the discount rate used in the remeasurement (also taking into account the effect
of contributions and beaefit payments on the net defined benelit liahility {asset)).

These amendments are to be applied to plan amendments, curlailments or setilements accurring
on or alter April 01, 2019

The application of these amendments is not likely o have a material impact on the Financial
Statements,

Uacertainey over Income Tax Treatments {Appendix C of Ind AS 12)

This Appendix sels out how to determine the aceotnling Lax position when there is uncertsinty
over incame fax trealments. The Appendix requires an entity to;

determine whether vcenain lax positions arc assessed separately or as 2 proug; and
agsess Whother it is probable that 2 ax authosity wiil atcept an ancefain lax wealment
+  uwsed, or proposed 1o be vsed, by an entity i its income tax Rlings:

+ M yes, the entiry shoueld determing its aceounting tax position consistenthy with
lbe wx treatment used or pianned {0 be used in its income tax filings,

+ If no, the enlity should reflect the effect of uncertainmy in determining its
accounting lax position.

The Appendix is effective for anoval periods beginming on or afier April 01, 2019, Entitics can
apply the Appendix with either full retrospevtive application or modified retrospective
application without restatement of comparatives relrospectively or prospectively.

6.  Financial statemoents for the year ended Macch 31, 2018 were audited by previous avditors — Price Waterhouse
g Co LLP, Chanered Acconnants.




Edelweiss Housing Finarce Linmdted
Mates ko the financisl statements (Comdinked)}
{Cumency : Indian ropees it anilliens)

T Cach pnd cash equivalents
Cash on hand
Balanccs with hanks

B Bauk baiances ather than cash and cash equivabents
Fixed depogil with hanks {including interest acenied)

BA  Encumbrances’ on fixed deposits with bank held by the Company
Given az credil enhancoments towards secunilisalion
Given ag margit againsi the bank guarantes izsued in favour of BEE
Limated tewards public issoancs of non convenibde debentures

¢ Trude reccivablies

{13 Trade receivables {Unsecural)
Foeocivables considersd pood - non-rolaed pary
Ruceivable: contsdared parml - eglaled pany - (Refer note 42)
Feceivables which have significant increase in crodit nisk

s Aldlowanue for expecied credin losses

feconciliation of inpairment allowance on trade receivables:

[mpainnest al leveance medsured ac per simplilied appecach
Impairment allowance - Opening Balance
Akl {less) assed ongmated or dequired (ned}
impairment ol lowance - Closing Balance

Axat Az at Az at

March 31, 2019 March 3T, 2018 Apnl 00, 27

.48 005 .05

543,53 4, 14857 445 19

593460 4,143.12 445,27

£0.22 7803 7545

RE,22 T3.05 T5.4%

15,22 10,60 5344

22,67 21.34 200

1.57 1.0%9 0t

6.92 158.25 3206

LR - -

856 15937 5213

{07 - -

849 15037 4213

849 15537 5213
For the year coded For the vear ended
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2015
(0.4 -
007 -

e Far disclosurs relating o tade receivable ageingd provigion matnx, refer note 47




Edelvweiss Housing Finance Limited
Noges (o Hhe financial statemetts fCoriiredi
(Cutrency : Indian rogees in i liions)

i1t} Loans {Amariised Cost)
A. Term Loans
(1) Housing Loang
(i} Hen Howsing Loans
Tolal £A) - Gross
I.zss: Impairment lose allowaneo
Totad (A) - Net

B, Terr: Loans

{1} Sevvred by tangzible assers { Reler nuee 451,23
{18} Elnzecursd

Tatzl (B) - Gross

Lesa: Impairmaent boss allvwance

Tatal (B) - Nz

C. Term Laans

C.I Loans in India

{1} Public Sectors

(s} Oithies

Total {C.I} - Caross

Leza: Impainneal Joss allowance
Total (B} - Net

C.11 Lans culside India
Le=s: Impairmeat lozs allipwanee

Tohl {C.I0 Net

Tatal: (C 1 and C LI

As af Az al Az at
Murch 3¢, 2019 MWarch 31, 2018 Apol 1, 2017
31,715 39 24,382.15 10,673.58
21.246.55 20328718 16,4053
5396194 44 B68.33 3507411
{362,933 (288.14} {3i0.6%
5359501 44,381.19 32,759.42
53,586.00 43 14812 20 (a6 56
T5.94 1,121.21 4 0755
53,961.94 44, 863,33 33,074.11
£362.93) (258, 14} {319.69)
51, 5454.03 44 5831.19 32,754 4%
53,961.94 14,869.33 33,074,311
53,961.04 44 26933 330741
62,93} {1BR ¥4) {31504}
33,593.01 44,581.1% 32,754 .42
53,59%.01 44,581.19 32,754.42

Mote: The housing loan referred in nate MANE) includes an amount of Rs. 23097 million (previous year Rs. 450047 million) being mongage

credie Insuearce promivm payable by the obligar oo housing loan,

13! Cither Brnanckal assels
(unseey s, considennd good)

Socurity Deposits
Dreprosits placed withisxchange/depositonics
Advances (o othors

26,87 23.53 2.1
340, 00k 30.00 3004

595 41.53 7739
52,86 95.06 123,70
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Edelweiss ¥lousing Finance Limited
Notes to the finarcial statemetits (Continmed)
{Currency ; [ndian nupecs in millions)

12

i3

Curront tax assets {ret)

Advance tncoms axes

(net of provision for 1ax Bs, 50857 million, previons year Rs. 598.28 million and

asat Apnil 01, 2017 Rs. 66262 million}

Deferred tix asscis {net)

Deferred X asscts
Loans
Proviston for Expected credit Iogs
Urnantoriied processing fees - BIR, on lending
Eronerry, plant and equipment and inlangibics
Differente belween boak and tax deprecistion
Empluyer bensljl oblipations
Provision for compensaied absences
Provivion for defared bonus
Disalbywances brdir soction §3B of the locome Tax Act, 1961
Uheasd tow erordit
AT credit entidennent
Cthers

Defierred tax liabilitics

Inyegtinents and other, financial insinments
Unamonised ioan origination costs - EIR, gn lending
Reropmition of Interest Sip on assignment deals
Accrued Inforest on Stape 3 receivables

Eomowinps
Elfective imlcrest rate on linancial liabikides

Male; For digelosure relaling to movement of deferrad tax asseig! fiabalitics, meler note 35.3

Az at
Muarch 3§, 2019

Asat
March 31, 2018

Ay al
Apnil GF, 2017

26095 tir. 14 @675
4568 f6.14 46,75
15,34 0.7 2465
1748 9745 0T
BE3 in 1.91
113 078 53

- 19.30 15.59

523 R 272
1852 - -

- £3.45 -
268.55 250 38 189.33
121.03 547 46.03
193.20 83.2) 231

iy | 3505 2524
ELT ¥ 41.4% Jrxy
I75.46 258.22 12877
(194,513 2.5 60,56
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Edelweiss Housing Finanee Limiced
Metes Lo the (inzncizl statements {(Conifreied)
{Currenry © Indian rupess in millions)

14

17

18

Other non-financial assels

Toprat tae credit [Goods and Services Tax § Service Tax)
Frepabd «xpenscs

Advance o vendors

Advances o employces

Trade Payables

Trade peayables 1o ton-related parlics
Trade payables to retaied parics - (Refer nuie 43)

Motes:

{iy Total ouistanding ducs o treditocs oiher than micre enterprises and small
EnlCTANSES

{u] Total ounstanding dues of micro enterpdses and small enloprises

Debt securitics (o Tndiaj
(AL amortieed cost)

Mon-converible redeemalile debenbures {Secured)
Privaicly Placed Mon-convertible debentures
Fublicly Flaced Hon-converdible debentures
Commercial paper {Unsecuned) (ned of mnamordised discownt)

Hate: Foe disclogore relating to ropayment and other feems, refor note 43

As at Asal Axoat
arch 31, 201% March 31, 2015 Apal 1, 2017
34.28 .87 .60
.20 1.0d 2.32

.30 16,29 538

183 078 2.01
48.41 0a.9% 1437
138,29 14354 118,49
35,97 6256 a6
224,26 238,50 154,685
11416 223,50 154 .65
T.310.0% 6,731.19 375063
52124l 527344 525045
- 443,20 1,251.1%

12 562 50 12,495,273 10,261.27




Edelweiss Tlousing Finance Limited
Motes (o the Mnancinl statements (Conlieed?
[Currency - Indian cupecs in millions)

19

24

1}

Borrowings other than debt securides {In India)
(AL amonised cosl)

Term loans (secured)
= Fraim Banks
- From Malirnal Housing Bank

ok For disclosure relating (o copayinent amd ofecs torms, refer mode 48

Bank overdralt (sccured)

[Secured by cherge on reccivablos Iron Foancing Business]

Bank overdmalt iz in nature of Commiwed Cash Credit lines repavable
on domand, (Lnterest rate range, Mach-1% .35% - 11.00%, 3WManch-18:
B a53% - iDu05%, Apnl-17: §.45% - 11.57%4)

Loan fratn related partivs (Unsecered)

(Repayable on demand, Interest rats papsblc @9 50% for March-1%,
2% for March-18 and 1050% Tor April-17)

Subordinated liabilities (In Indiz)
(AL armorlised cosl)

Hon-canvertible subordinaled debenmres (Ensecurcd)

Mate: For discloswee relating 1o mpayment and other 1erms, refer note 50

Other financial lizhilities

Book gverdralt
Payable to sinplorees

Asx at Asak As at

March 31, 2019 March 31, 2008 Apnl 01, 2017
28,022.604 2506502 15,562.67
3,106.17 3181 423.19
31,128,831 25,375,389 15985 88
50507 1,875.50 83415
1.07 19561 155.21
3163495 27,445 (0} 1697532
50848 50832 502,63
S08.48 08,32 508.63
1.176.0% 2,480. 60 113423
68.74 69,25 Ea i)
1,244 15 2,543,385 F218.64




Ed«hweiss Housing Finance Limited
Maotes to the financia) statements (Covtieed)
{Currency - Indian mupces)

22

24

As at Az at fus at
March 31, 2019 March 31, 2012 Apnl 1, X019
Current tax liakilities {net)
Provisian for taxation 18812 114746 -
(net af advance wax Bs, 395,54 millicn, previows year s, 216,54 million aswd
as 2L April 01, 2017 Bs. Hily
188.12 1i4.76 -
Provisiens
Provision for employee benefits (Refor note 15) 1851 705G 6241
Provision for expenses 344 289 399
21.95 73,48 §7.51
Qther non-financind Hebilities
Fovenue received o wdvance 19,20 E73 9.7
Fayahle to athers 29445 1723 03
Tayable 1o related pranly - (Reler nowe 42) 558 - -
Seatttory dues payable 545 B2.63 2.56
316,50 251,61 216.38




Edebwriss Housing Finande Limited
Moics bo the Rbencisl Ste teoeenls (o wiuned)
{Currercy ; indian napses Un milfions)

25 Equity shere cxpilnl

Axal March A2, 2053

A oon harch 31, 2018

Aus at apnl 91, 2007

Autkorined -
7,50, DLID (Previow year. 6,00,00,000 2nd and x5 ot Aped OF, 101 72 5,00,00,0009 F50ED 010, CHy L Er ]
equity slaes of K. 10 each
__TSean, SORIYT G000
Issae, Subztribed sod Pald up:
6,935 0 THH (Previus year: 5,43, 50000 and 25 a0 Aprl 01, F01T: 4,93, 50000) Equity £93.50 543,50 493.50
siarzs ol K. I, fully ped-ge
693.50 .. 43.5D 49350
ot Afcvemeatin thare copial »
Axat Mgreh 38, Z019 A at hfarch 31, 24018 Az ot sprl 1, 20067
Pinr of shares Amocunt Mo of shares Amawal N af shares Alnunl
Culziamding a1 the bepinzing of the yzar £,41,50,003 545,50 4,93, 590,/H10 44550 4,93,50,10 443,50
Ehorez izsued burtng the vear . hso coo 180,00 5 kKD 50,00 - -
Unptsearling nt the end of die year GEASIEI0 B93.50 343 30000 $3.50 __ §P3S0A00 49350

Dwrineg the year, the Campnny foswed 150,080,000 fully peid-up equicy shares of Bs. 00 aach st a premicin cF Rs 90 each for tie ol sonsideration ol Rs, b SO0HY milkioo {pocvious yenr
500,00, fulky paid-up squily shares of By, 1 e2ch at & prewmwm af Rz 8 each b e Ioial considerstion of s, 300 4 mullion 1n Efglwizizs Finaseiol Survices Cimeéed, ile utinens Inobding
company} o Edtlweizs Finenzinl Serveoes Limited zd Edel Finpnes Compasry Limsied.

Termotlghts etiaehed fa cquity shares :

e Company has only ans ¢las. of equity shares having 8 par valus of Bs, 1, Exch hilder of squivy shages is entitled Lo one vocs, bn e evesl of leyuidation of flex Coimpeny, Uit loklus of
equity Zliages will be cntdiled te necgive remsiniig asseis of the Comgary, sltor disiribution of il prefentrdial zmnaunts

£ Ebares bold by holdingfultimage belding compray sodfor thebr subsidiaren

As xt hlareh 31, 215

As B e 30, MR

As 8 Apdl 01, 2017

o of shares e e of hare; % M ¢f shares %
Uitiate Ifoldiog f Holdlog conpaoy
Fdctweizs Rl & Comosbe Serviees Limied (Formamly Edebyetsz Commcdilies 3,43 00030 55,23% 3,53 060, 1G4p T0.ATH +E3 (R HIO ERE L
Seevices Limilad], the halding counpany.
Edelwsizs Financual Services Linicl, the ulionzte halding cotkpany. 2 L0600 35 1 30,50, (K] LUg AT 1, 10,50, Lok 22,50%
Fellow subsidia cus
Eded Fénarcs Company Lanited 1,000,000 L+ B 0% - 0.00%
By %3, 50,000 . d0g.00n 543 50.HI0 10 k15 4850000 HHOG
[ Threre 3va @8 shacer eeserved For isue uoder gpiioas sed cooiraces f commitments fie the sale ol sbares? disi wvesiorent,
Asxt March 31, 2m9 AsabdMarch 30, 2008 Az ar Apnl 1, 2417
k) Orher Equity
Securitics Premism 457531 272514 227518
SHahrory Besorve 53122 412,30 T2
Deberhare Redempliion Reseove 16525 95,37 12,48
Deem:d expral contribution - Equicy 3346 1346 28,37
Redgined Ezmings 189034 1,619.38 EAbIEG4

. 699545 Y L7133

Mece: For movement in Ckher Equity, refer Saatciment ol changqes in Eqay'

251 Mefure and pucpese of Reserves

[0 Seewrivies Fremipm
Hacurkis proadiem is wied oo rscord the premium on jza of tharer Bleng in Sseurisies premeem can be ulilised anly far lomied purpases swch 56 issuanec of bons shanes in soooedunoe
with e provistons of the Companics e, 2013,

(B} Feserve undec section 295 of the Nationet Housiog Bark Act, 1957
Beserve credied woufer section 390 07 Mationol Housing Bond Aet, 1927 0 sam not b then bventy por cst of its nel profit svery year us disclosed £ e proli and bess pocoawm and befurs
any dividemd is deelyed.

(€] Bebroree Redeibplior Reserve
The Cownpantes fct 2003 1equires companies iat istve dek W Credic = Srbenipre redemplbin cevene Trom sl profits wil sech debmtures nre rodeeifed Campney being Housing
Finance Company {1 IFC) ha: 9 meintain Dbenhere Redemption mzeroe uple 2% of the valze of debentuns: e throuph peilic issce, The 2itoums crediled 6o Ui debenmses red s mymn
restrve may ngt ks ilised cxeeplig redsem delrmiures, On redempaitn of delenbas, the sintuwnt may bt transfomed from dobenturs redempting reserve ia reisined RTINS,

fd) Deemed capitel coareibution - Equity
This reserve relares to Shine opibons groned be eligibbe smpioyees of e Company by the peneat eoinpany under i cngtpves slhare prion plan,

{t) Petwioed Excnippa

" Reapined tumings compriscs of the Company’s wwlistributed s3mings sfice toxes,




Edelweiss Housing Fittance Limited
Motes to the financial statements (Conlinued)
(Currency ; Indian rupecs in millions)

7

25

29

a

Intcrest Income €at amortised cost)

Inierest on Loans

Interzst om deposits with bank
Culier inteeest income

lncome oo divecl assignmaent

Fee gnd commission income

Fee and commission income

Net gafn on fair value changes

{Ecalized)

Gain on buy back of debt securities {amortised cost)
Profit on sale of rutual fund units (FYTRL}

Orther income
tMhers non operating income

For the year ended tor the year cnded
wlareh 31, 2019 March 31, 2018
563876 451511
15.28 5.47
17 0.1z
503.59 208.3)
§,157.5( 4,82%.61
434,55 499 .41)
424.55 $99.40
10.30 -
59.94 -
F0.24 -
6,306 .00
6.36 0.00




Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Mates to the financial statements {Continwed)
{(Currency : Indian rupecs in millions)

31

32

33

Fingnce cosis (ot amortised cost)

Interest on bomrovangs

Intereat an debl securities

Interest on subordinated liabilitics

Chilwcr interest cxpense (inchoding bank charpes)

Imrpaivment on Hoanciol instroments

Bad debts and advances written off
Provision for expectod credil loss (at amorised cost)
(including on loan commimenis)

Employee henefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution W provident and other funds

Gratuity Expensc {refer note 39)

Eapense on Employee Soock Opuen Scheme (ESOF)
{Kefer note below)

Stefi welfare cxpenses

Mole:

For (he yvear ended
Mlarch 31, 2019

For the year ended
hiarch 31, 2ME

2,649.19 1,700.54
118872 PR
56.25 5610
27.41 2209
3,521,587 273844
46,53 54.75
74,80 (31.55)
$21.33 23.20
THLET 47230
3442 20740
3.04 436
5.58 5.09
12.45 12.40
TeR.0% 1535

Edclweiss Fingncial Services Bimited (“ETSL7) the witimate holding Company has granted an ESQP oplion 10 acquiee
equity shares of EFSL that would vest in 2 graded mannce to Company s employces. Based on geoup policy f arrangement,
EE3L has charged the fair value of such stock opiions, Company has recogrised the sams under the employee cosi.




Edehveiss Housing Finznce Limited
Ketes to the financial statements (Cootinocd)
(Cuerency : Indian mipess in millions}

34 Other expenses

Adverisentent and business promotion
Conirission and brokerage
Communicalion

Dhrcelors' silling fees

Lepal and professional fuss

Printing and stationery

Loan orniginalion costs dmortised

Feot, rates and 1axes

Repaics and maintenanes

Electricity charges

Computey cxpenses

Corporats social responsibilicy frefor note 34,2)
Ratihg suppart foos

Office expenses

Postage and courier

Croods and Secvice Lax ¢xpons«s

Stamp duty

Auditors' remunecation {refer note 34.1)
Travelling and conveyance
Misellancous cxpenses

141 Auditors' remuneration:
Asa Audior
Statulory Audit
Limiled Review
Certification
Towards reimbursement of expenses
[n other eapacity
Taxalipn matters

34.2 Details of CSR Expenditure:
As per the provisions of Sceiton 135 of Companies Act 2017,

Giross Amount required 1o be sperd by the Company

Ampunt Spent (Paid in Cash)
(i} Construction’ Acquisition of any assels
(il) on purposc cther (han {i) above

Amounnt Spert (Yet bo b paid in Cash)
Construction’ Acquisition of any assets
an purpose other than (i) above

Far the year cnded
March 31, 2019

Faor the year ended
hfarch 31, 2008

0.34 12.55
2.51 1.25
16,42 891
.56 .42
85.49 42,51
8.97 6.06
56,69 445,93
Y571 47.82
2,02 3040
14,08 T2
.19 4,13
5.08 £.50
.28 B34
125.94 BB6
4.00 2.7
48.9% 54,00
512 2.0%
£.42 2.70
31,29 20.4]
239 |44
831,53 152.93
2.45 1.30
LB5 105
.75 0.24
a1 il
4.42 2.7
19,51 15.11
5.08 5.50
500 B.50)
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Edebweiss Housing Finance Limited
Nates to the financial statements (Confineed)
(Currency : Indian rupeas in mallians)

Ineome tax

The camponents of Bncome tax expense:

Current {ax

Adjustment in respect of corrent intoms tax of prior years
Dicferred tax zelating to origination and reversal of lemporary diTerences
i AT credit ontitlement

Tofal tax charpe

Cureent tax
Prefareed dpx

Reconciliation of total tax charge

Accounfing profit before tax as per finnneial stalemendts
Tax rate (in perceniage)

Income lax expense caloulated based on this fax wale
Adjustment ir respect of current income tax of prior yesrs

Effect of incame not subject to tax:
Tax break of deduction u/z 36{ 1 Jiviii) of Income
tax Act, 1961
Doduction wis 350 of Income tax Act, 1961
Effcet of non—deduetible exprnses:
Penaltics
Onhers
Tax charge for the year recorded in P&

Effective tax rate

FFor the period cnded

For the year caded

March 35, 2019 March 31, 2018
24759 338533
28049 -
8579 92.09
(19.82) -
352.05 430,47
274,08 31838
T5.97 9209
For the period ended For the year ended

¥larch 31, 2019

F76.44

34,945

34128
2809

(25.97)
(0.14)

880
35205

35.05%

arch 31, 2018

1,722.567
14.94%,
448,22

{34.14)
(.14)
16.54

43047

33.50%
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Edelweiss Housing Finsnce Limited
Motes to financial statements
(Currency:Indian ropees in million)

3% Cush Flow Bisclosurs

Change in Liabilities arising from financing acitivies

_ As at barch 31, Changes in As ot March 31,
Particulars 2018 Cash Fbows Fair value Othaers 2619
Dbt Secorilies 12,498,253 (35.000 - 11927 12,582 50
Borowings other than Debt Secudities 2744800 419231 - (5.36) 31,834.95
Subondinated Liabilities 30832 - - .16 S08.48
40.453.55 #,157.31 - 114.07 44,7125.93
. As at Apri 01, Changes in Ay af Mareh 3],
Particulars 2017 Cath Flows Fair value Others 2018
Debt Sceurities 1ih261.27 2322099 - {86.03) 1249823
Bomewings other than Debe Scouritics 16,975.32 10479 67 - (5.9%) 2744500
Subordinated Liabilhics 508,63 - - (0.313 508.32
2774522 1280266 - (93333 40,454,535

Other column inchudes the effect of acorued but not paid inferest on borowing, amonisation of provessing fees el




aT.

in.

(a}

£b}

Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Motes to financizl statoments
{Currerccy . ladian rupees in miliions)

Earnivgs por Share

Basic camings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributsble ta cquity sharcholders of the Company

by the weighted average number of cquity shares outstanding dueing the pericd,

Far the year ended
wlarch 31, 2019

For the year ended
March 31, 2018

Mt Profit ativibutable to Equity holders of the Company - A 624.59

Weighted average Mumber of Shares

- Kuntber of equity sharos outstanding at the beginning of e year 34.35
- Mumber of cquity shares issoad dueing the year 15.60
Total number of exquicy shares oulstanding b the cnd of the year 68,35

Weighted average number of aquity shares outstanding during the pear
(bazed on the date of igsue of sharcs) - B 68.77

Basic and diluted carnings per share (in ropees) (AMD) i0.28

f52.20

49.33
LRI

54,35

49.79

17.12

The busic and diluted eamings per share are the same as there are no dilulive’ polentiad eguity gharcs issued or outstanding as at

the year end.

Contingent Lizbility and Commitment:

Contingent Liability

As at March 31, 2019
Taxation matters Mil
Litigation pending egainst the company Nil
Commttment;

As at Mlareh 31, 2079
Estimated amoune of contracts remaining to be executed on capital zeeount i

[net of advanees)

Loan sanctioned pending disbursements 1,517.21

Asat March 31, 2018
Mil
il

As at March 31, HHE
3349

1,217.65



Ldelwelss Housing Finienee Limtted
Motes to lee finnnelal slalertelees fCrulinuwed)
Curmaney ! Indian rupccs in millious}

ki

(ay

L)

W

{1}

L&y

{iv}

Feticentent andd olirer employee heoclits
Defened contribution plan - Provideat fends
In accordznee wilh Employees' Provides Fard xod Micccllanesns Provishns Aet, 1952, employees of thee Campany are entiked 19 receive bnefis tisker the providsnt fumd, a

defired eontribielion plan, in which, bath the cmployec avd Lhe Company cotitrbule monthly 34 & dedennined mte, These sonibulions an made 1o 4 recopmized providead fard
adminizicted by Beyfomal Pravident Fund Commizssioner, The empfoyees comnbule 125 of heir bashe ealwry e whe Conpany contribuces s ¢quil amo,

Thz Company mepynised Fs. 30074 il lions {dfarch 31, 2614 ; s 17.42 iillinng) for provident furd and ather combutions in iz Slalcment of prolid and fosa.

The Supeeme Counl has recenly, delivered it ouling on the compesiiiun ofbasic weget for the pumpases of deduciion and connbetion 10 the Ermpleyees Provident and Feoson
fureds. Tie company, in the inemst of ils erployees, pvaits clarity o the completitces revolving arownd Uhe application of dee caid onder, It areiguity reflecicd by tee diverpent
views 8f legal experts and tke res ponsefdineation from the authorities, including an represcatations nade by an indusmy aszocialion in this rgaid.

Defined benefil pkio - Gratuiky
In accgrdamoe with e Faymant of Geadwity Agt, 1972, e Company provides for prataity, 8 defined benefit plan st ring oll emplapees, The plan provides 2 lump sun paymey 1¢

wested empleyecs o retiremunt or fenndnation of cmsployment in aceotdamce wilh flee rules laid down in the Payarent of Gratuity Acl, 1972, The geatuity benelhl is pantially provided
Uernuph funded plan and annual expenss s chataed w i statement of prodit and toss oo the basis of aswarial walualion.

The= ozt regenz sttearinl valation of przn assets and the presend value of the defined bene it whligation {DIAY) for gratuiry wens carmicd oud as ol March 31, 2019, The present value
of the dafined benefit obligations ant the related cumrem service cost and past service eoyl, were nwassed wsing Lhe Prafeeted Unid Crodil Melhod,

Based en the aclvanial valwiion abtained i dis respoed, the fulttwing table ses o3 dhe sizius ofvhe pratuity plan and e anounis veragnised in e Company*s inancial salemenis
ag al balance showl daie;

A% al AS ol A
March33,2018  March 3L IME  Aprl0), 2017
Presont valuc of deBrcd beneftt abfijzations (A} 14,87 11.41 07
Fair ¥alue of plan sssers (B) - . -
Present value of defived bonefit ohligsions (4.5} 1437 1141 107
e deficit / {assenst are analyeed ws;
Liabililies 14,97 1141 ST
Aoty - . -

Wlovement bn sted defined berefit fassel) Thabblity:

The fedlew ing iadle shows a naconztlisan fman fhe opieng balanges to the lozing Balances for net doliesd baselil (xz5u1] Jeabilivg and ils components;

Dfincad benefit obligsiion Far vatue of plan asseds et dufines bensfit {asset) abifige
March 3], 2019 Magh 31, 2HE  Maceh 3, J0EF  Maech 31,200 AMarch 31, W0LT March 3], 2003
Preseal vHue of defined bensfit obligations fopcning) 1141 3a7 - - 1141 5.0
CwTent 2ervies cost 3.4 L2 - - 314 B2
Past servios cosi . o3 - 243
Imerosd eosl 080 .51 . - 0.8 %]
1535 b2 d3 - - 155 12,43
Orher comprehensive fneome
Bemyeasurcment Actunrial lost {feind arlsing from
Exprricnse 2.0 057 - - .00 0,87
Finaocial assumproong 013 (0.200 - . 013 M)
Expieted redurn fromplan sogers - - . - - -
13 D.EE - - 113 ok
Dlkers
TrmesEer b (Olur) 0,04 a1y .04 {0313
Contributions by Empboyer - - - - - -
Benclits paid {2.55} {11.39) - - {2553 {1.33)
1251} (L0} - - 1513 (1.7
Chosing Balanee @) + (i) -+ 4il5) 1497 1141 - - 1257 141
Repretented by:

el defined bewelin 3sse1 - -
Met defined bepzit Vishiling 14,57 11.41




dlelweiss Housing Finanee Limited
Mubes to the financiol siglements ¢Cansimeed]
{Curmency : Tndian Tupeet in willicnsy

2

i}

£}

Terttrement and arher emplayes bewe fetg

Componenils of defined benelit plan cost:

Recopnlsed in Staterment of peofit or loss
Cuerent servioe oost

Inerest cost

Expccied return on plan asseis

Pasi gevvite CO8

Recofrniied in olher comprehensive income
Rumeosuromend ol el dofrned benetid liabbidy[nssey
Betwen on pan 2g58t excluding net intezest

Tatat {8 + {5}

Aciusrial assemplions!
The fllowing wede [ principal actuarial sssumptions si e Tenoting dage

Discaunt Rale

Falory Growdh Rale

WithdrvwalfAmiteon Kzae (basad on categorics}
Expecled relum on plan Acgews {p.al

Sooaligy Rale

Expecled weighled average remainin working Lives ol employees

Sonsitivity analysis!

Far The year ended
March 31, 2049

LE4
0.50

Az al

Alarch 31, 2019
A.70%
T.00%

13% to 610%
14055
FALN 2072-
14{Uleimate}

3 Yerrs

For ine yoar grdl
tdarch 3T, 2018

_—

1,32
.51
243
1.36

0.63

0.68

L

Ac at
Beinecte 31 _%Il]',_i'

—_—
7.0k
700%
13%0 10 G0%
G.60%
TAT A 200k
DE{E rimnane)

3 Wears

A at Mdarch 31, 019 Axal March 31, 2008

Imcrease Drecrease Increase Lrecrease
Salary Growth Rats (+- 1%} 0.63 0.5 .38 {0.40)
Discovnt Ralc (- 1%) {0.5%) L] {0,40) 038
Wilkelraee] Bt (+1- 1%] {0.44) 0.4 {0.87) .07
Moaraliey findrease im expected lifclime by [ peard Meglipible change meghigpible change
Mortality (increate in expoctal livtime by 3 pear) Naglizible change Meglipible changs

The sensifivity i perfomied on the DBO ar the vespective valwation tate by modiFing one paremcisr whilsd rejafning other prmeters constant, There are noe changes Gom the
previous perral 1o the methods and assumplions underlying the sonsitiviey analyis,

Assct liability comparisons: Asat Aol A al
Dlarch 31, I0i9 Ndarch A1, 2013 Apnl 01, 2017
Present valus of DB 14.97 11,21 507
Fair Walue of Plan azaclq - . .
el LAsseisELiahtlitiy 14.97 1141 .07

{c)  Compensaled abiences ;
The Comnany provides for avoemulated compensated boences a2 o the halance sheer gate uying projeciod wnil crodit method based on actusrial valoabion, The leave cncashment on

segaration is paid on g sabany,
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Edelweiss EEousing Finance Limited
Weotes 1o the financizl statomentz (Cantinwed)
(Curcensy ; Indian rupees inomilliens)

di

Sepment Wformation

The Company is aperating under single business sepment ic. 1o provide boaes for Pucthisse o7 consiruglion of residenninl houses, loan BpainsL wropertics and bans 1o

real oslats developirs. Accordingly, there is no AepiFie reponiable sapment ond benee no disclosure is mgle under Ind A%

Further, scprtenialion bosed om geopraphy has rot bien presented &5 e Company oporades only in Indig,

42 Fefated Fartly Disclosorrs

b Listofretated parties and eelitionship:

Mame of riclated particz by whom corarol is exercised -

108 - ‘Operating Sepmon: Reporting,

Helding Company Edelwerss Rurzl & Corprate Servicss Limited (Forerly Edelweiss Commaditics Services Eimiled)
Lliinate Holding Company Ealelweizs Finengial Services Limid

Felloww Subsidiarics ECT. Finance Limited

Cevith selvorn ransactiong fkve aken place) Edelwerss Investment Adwisors Lineed

Edebweics Broking Limited

Edclweiss Firance & Invesiments Limited
Edelweiss Fetail Finaree Limiled
EetlGive Foundation

Fdelwess Businezs Services Liniwed (horped with Edelweiss Rural & Corporite Scrviess Linited w.e.

Abgust 01, 215}
Edclweiss Secunilies Linwed

Fedilweiss Agri Valire Chain Limited {hevged wilh Edelweiss Rura] & Corpordle Services Limited woe f

Aufuest OF, 2018)

Edefweiss Gloel Wealth Mannpement Lirited
Edelweizg Attt Management Limited

Ecap Equincs Limited

Edelwoiss Goaeral lsurmee Compeny Limited
Edel Frnance Compuny Limited

Cdefweiss Cugtodial Services Limited

EFSL Trading Limited

Cadelwgizs Comirade Limined

Tndependent Direeisr br. B'™, Venkalachalam
Mr. Vaadyanathan P
ddrs. Vijayalakshnm Bajaram Trer (Ll February 11,
#dr. Ddayshankar Dul {illl Fegruary 07, 2002y

Key Managenent Personne| (il whaom hv, Ragat Avasibi {wel fum Cerober 25, 201 N
Iranzactions have taen plice)

e Anil Kedhurd (66l Augus 07, 2018)

I Transactions with related pariles ;

2009

Mature of Transacilon Related Party XName

Far the year ended
March 31, 2039

For the year gnded
hlarch 31, 2018

Capltal Acconnt Transactions:

Equity shores issued to Edelweiss Financil Services Limiled
Edel Finance Company Limited

Purthase of Securitics ECup Equitivs Limited

LECL Finanee Limited
Szle ol Securities FCap Bquittcs Limibed
Shord wrm Jeans vaken fom Edebweizs Ruril & Comporate Services Limited
Shart 1enm foang repaid to Bt lveiss Rural & Corporabe Serviees Limited
Assigrment aFloan baol; 1o ECL Firiamoe Limidad

500,00
1,015.00

E74.75
152295

95060

5054.99
6,180,046

448162

S0 0

FT05

3,716.56
362626

1,614,534



Edebweiss Houckng Finance Limited
Potes to the fBinancial sktements (Coiinerd)
(Curzeney : Indran Tupeas in millions}

42 Feloted Partly Disclosures

Mature of Transaction

For the year anded

Related Parey Naime March 11, 310

For the year enged
Niarch 31, 21 3

Lacrrent Accibrt Iranszctoms:

Inlerest Expenses on loan from

Imzrest Expenies on 2on converiblc
[Debonlures

Coaf cedmba rsemert pard bo

ESOF cosl reimbiuzschivgal

Cost reimbursement ovived Irom

Servics foe reccived from

Rent paid (2

Famt received from

Reimbursement of tates pid 1o

Premium Expenses

Comarale SGuaranics suppen fee puid to

=upport fes paid to

Pugsion and Brokerage paid 19

Edulweiss Bural & Corporals Scrvieos Limited inm
Ldelweiss Rural & Corporan Services Limited [N
Edelweiss Finance & invesiments Limited 0ol

ETL Finance Eimited -

Edelwsizz Financial Services Limiod A7.12
Edclweiss Rural & Corporane Services Limited 1.14
Edeheeiss Asset Wanazement Limiled [LR13 |
Ecap Equitees Limated 115
Edelurgizs Securities Limited nid
Edvelwenss Betas] Finance Limdled 9,23
Edeiweiss Glodal Wealth BManpument Limid 0.08
Edeabucigs Broking Limited 054
ECL Finande Eimined Add
kdelwerss Financial Services Lirnied 552
Edehweiss Azset Management Lirnited 0.1
Edrlvaeiss Business Services Limited 603
Edvlweiss Retail Finanes Limiled D43
Edehverss Rural & Corpomile Services Limited a4
Edelweiss Fivancial Survices Litiled 04
Edebweiss Custodial Sorvicez Limited roz
ECL Finance Limiteyd 551
Budeiweizs Secunitees Limiled kg
Edelweiss invesiment Advisors Liriled 0013
Edelweizs Broking Limited AT
Fdelweiss General fpmranee Compiny Lamited 0.0%
Bdelveiss Comirude Limiled .

EFSL Truding Limiig] -

Edelweiss Betail Finance Eimited 0.04
ECL Finunce Limined 0.1z
ECL Finanes Limited 1154
Edetweizs Redail Fingmcs Limiled 10.11
Eznop Equittes Limeted 14.58
Edelweiss Broking Limited 1.72
Edvlwvciss Global Wiealth Manapement Limited 039
Edelwei s Srounities Limined 34
Edehweiss Bl & Comporate Serveces Limied 1095
Edelwtisg Asset Managemont Limited 004
Eduhaeizs Fingneizl Serviees Lamiled 0.
Edelweiss Investracng Advisors Lifi led 083
Edelweiss Custodial Sorvices Limited .05
Edelweiss Secudtics Linea:d 004
Edelweiss Eroking Limited 017
Edelweins Retail Finance Limiled 48
Edchyeiss Asser Management Limiled G0z
ECL Fimunce Limaned .1
Edelwyizss Business Services Limited -

Edbelvreiss Comirade Linited -

Edclweiss lloml & Cogpoeate Services Eimited -

Edetveizs Bl & Corporate Services Lamited -

Edelwgizs Business Sorvioes Limited -

Edeiweizs General Insurance Company Limited -
Edelwsizs Financk| Secvices Limited 11.53
Fdelweizz Financial Services Limited 0.2%

Edelweiss Inwcstrtent Advizors Limdl=d

145 92

.75

1.47

AT
|56

64
.32
0.1z
0.03
0.20

.34
002
002
003

[7.45
9.5

1.56

T3

.34

.94



Edelweiss Hpusing Finance Limited
Motes to the finuncial statements (Coeminged)
(Cormency - Endian npees in milliens}

42 iRedated Pavily Diselosurcs

Malure of Tronszcolian

Related Parly Name

For the yexr ended  Far the year crded

Eorch 35, 200 % March 31, 2018
Entenprise servies charge pad o Edehweiss Rursl & Corporate Survices Limited 94,70 83,12
Interes puid om non-conwverlible debeniures wo ECL Finencs Limited 645 -
Edvlvciss Finance & Invesiments Eimiled ooz -
Ezop Equitics Limiled 00 -
Directar Sinting less Mr P M. Venkalachalam 0,30 0.20
. Vaidyamathan P 02 -
ez, ijapalakshmi Rageum Iyer 0.24 -
wir. Udayshankar D - .20
Remuneration to tir. Aomil Kathun 3684 39.92
M. Bapel Avasthi 4,73 -
Sale ol Properiy, plant and Cquipminl ECL Fivance Eimined 0.2% .44
EdcIGive Foumialion 00
Edzhweiss ANemmative Assed Advisors Limited T -
B Edelweigs Assel Maragoment Limiled 045 -
Edelweiss Asset Beetnstruction Company Limited 0.0 -
Edelveeisg Broking Limated 060 -
Edclwgizs Comirade Limided 442
Etelwerss Cusledial Services Limited 0.01 -
Edelweizz Financial Services Limited 04 -
Edelweizs Figvest Private Liniled 000 -
Edutweiss Genaral Insurance Company Limilad a2z -
Edelvniiss insurance Brokers Limiled 0.08 -
Etfelsvprss Investmonl Advisars Limileg 0.1 -
Edelwetss Agn Valee Chain Linited LN -
Edeoiweinz Rug] & Corporate Sorvices Limited 0,24 -
Edelweiss Sucuritics Linnined .05 -
Puichase of Froperly, plant and cquiprnt Edelweiss Secorities Limated 0403 Gad
ECap Byuiti¢s Limited XL -
ECL Finznce Limiled 015 -
Edebweiss Agri Valwe Chain Liraipod odn -
Cdefweiss Altgmative Asset Advisurs Limited (o2 -
Edelvweiss Azset Manazement Limited 0.06 -
Edtlwgiss Brosing Lirniled iz
Edelwveiss Cominadg Limined 002 -
Edehveins Findncial Serviees Limited 0,07 -
Edehweiss Glotel Wealth Management Limiled 0.0 -
Edelwsizs Invesintenl Advisors Limied 0.03
Bdelweizss Bexail Finanee Limited 0.23
Edvlweizg Ruraf & Cotpozane Services Limited ong
falvizory fees camied from ECL Finanmgo: Limited 16934 5797
Bdelvweiss Retail Finance Limited 3.98 135.46
CER expensis paid to Ede}live Foundation L 230




Edelweiss Hovthng Flnance Limited
Motes £o 1he nancizl stalements {Centined)
{Curreney : Tndizn rupees in millions)

42 Related Parify Disclosures

Mature of Trangction

Related Parly Nama

Az oat
Rarch 31,2030

Asab
March 31, 2018

Bafunces withi refatod party
Men convertibly debeniunes beld by

Shart dgrm bormowines fram

Inderest Payable on Shil lenm borrowings to

Imerest accrued bul wog due on Mon convernpel

detmnures held by
Gratuity payable o

Gramuily receivable from

Trade Payables ta

Qber Payable i

Trrde Recuivablez from

Non-fund Baneed
Comporate Guaranioe taken fiom

™oleg:

Ecap Equilics Limeted

ECL Finance Limiled

Edelweizs Finance & Invesioenis Limiled
Edelwerss Bural & Cogporte Services Limied

Bdehveiss Rural & Corparate Scrvices [imbed
Eabelwgiss Boral & Corponiic Sernces Limitcd

Edelweiss Fimance & Invesiments Limilvd
Edelweizs Rural & Comporate Sorveces Limited

Edelvwgizs Business Serviees Limited

Edelorgiss Secutilies Limiled
Edchweizg Broking Lemitad

Edelweizs Financial Services Limited

ECL Firance Limited

Euzp Equilics imiped

Edclweizs Securities Lirited

Edclwpiss Reotail Finanes Limelcd

Fdelwvenss Ghobal Weallh Manzgement Limied
Eduleerss Broking Limited

Edelwizs Rupal & Corporate Scrvices Limited
Edelvegiss Asset Manacemen! Limitcd
Edelurizs Investment Advisars Limiled

Ldelveeiss Financial Services Limisd

ECL Finance Limiled

Edelweiss Fiincial Services Limited
Edelvweizs Betail Finance Limiged

Edelweiss Broking Limited

Edeiweizs Secunitics Lini{ed

Bdulwerss Agset Management Limired
Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited
Fdebweiss Invesimedr Advisors Limited
Edelweiss Gereral Inmvrance Corpeny Eimited
Edelveisz Bugimess Sorveeas Limited
Bdelweizs Rural & Corpovane Services Limiged
EFSL Trading Limiled

Edelweiss Comtrzde Linnted

Edelveeiss Financisl Services Limid
Edalvaciss Bural & Comporide Services Liiled

LR 4
253

0.53
D54

0.4
0.1E

4.7
[T
516
D04
549
0.1
054

51.5%
0.0%
B5%

110657
316,17

165.04
5334
053

19561

(4

0455

005
08

BAs
273
03
030
558
(03
0.%1
41.55

1%

6574
0.24
@1.93
0.3
03
LKL
0.05
0H
.06
0.40i
.00

51090
1,154.70

| Ve Intra group Company loans are geacraily in the nature of revalvng demand boans. Loan 1zken/repaid fromp relalud partics arg disclosed hased om the
maximuR incremental amgon taken and repzid during the Tepring period,

¢ Infomikimion redating 10 cemuncration paid w key manapiial prrson mynfionoed above exeludes provision wmade for granity,
defiorol bonus which are provided fr group of employees on an ovirall basis. Thise g incleded on eash bazis, The u

on cash bacis,

3 The above ligd conlain name of only thase refated parlics with whom the Company hzs urdertakon
31, 2015

leave oncazhment, benus and
iwble competgation inclwded hercin is

tranzactions for the yoar caded March 31, 2009 and March



Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Mobes to the fikaneial statements (Contined)
(Currercy : Indian ruprees in millions)

43

44

Gperating leases
The Company has taken various promiscs on operating lease, Terms of the lease include leams for rencwal, ineresse in rents i Relurg pericds e Lere of

carceliation. Gress renlal expenses Tor the year ondod Maurch 31, 2019 aggrezated (o Rs, 47, 10 miflion (Previgws Year s, 31.63 million) wlskcls hat bran
incheded under the head Other expenses — Reat in the statensent of profi and lose,

Dredails of futwre minimunt lcase paaaenns for the non-carceable operating leascs are os Golbews:;

Asant As at
March 31, 2019 Mergl 31, M1k
MEinimum lease pavmets for oon canceliahle lease
- L [aner 1han one year 11.89 4.03
- laler then ¢ne yoar and not lzier then Qv years 8,36 .97
- latcr than five yocs - -
15.15 4,50

Fulure minimuom letse payments o0 the ner-cancellable operating Teases are gross of sharig of vipenses wilh proop companics.

Cost sharing

Edelreeise Financial Svrvices Eimiled, baing the ullimate Rolding Company along with fellow swbeidieries incurs expenditure Tike, Group mediclaim,
insuratced, reol, claciricity charfed wic, which is for (he common benefit of iisell’ and ils cenain subsidiarios, Fellow subzidiaries imcluding dhe Compony,
Thiz cosl g0 wmpended is seimbursed by the Company on the basts of awmber of cmployees, [ine spem by emnployois of other Compenies, scival
identifications wlc. On the same lincs, emplaes’ costs expended {f any} by the Comnpany for the beasfit of fellow subsidiaries is fecoverad by the
Company. Accordingly, and a3 entilicd by the managment, the expendituee heols in node 33 and 34 ipclede reimbursements paid and are net of
reimbursements cecoived hesed on the manapement's bast estimales are Bs, 72 61 mullions { previous yoar Rs. 2.75 millions)




Edelweiss Housing Finznce Limited
Notes to the financial statemonts (Contipard)
{Currency ; Indian topecs inmillions)

45.

{=}

{b)

{c

Risk Masaprment

Introduction snd risk profile

The Company’s ¢verall abjective is to reanage its businesses, and the aesocisted risks, in 2 manner that balances serving the interests of it
customers and investors and protects (e safcty and sotagdness of the Company,

The Company Follows ©lgwing for effoctive risk TAAMAZCMCT requires;

1} Acceplance of responsibilicy, including identification and escalation of risk issues, by all individuals within the Company;
2) Dwnership of risk identification, asscssmen, data and management within each of the ltnes of business and Corporale; and
3) Fimmwide strucleres for risk govemance

The Company ensure impraverent through clorts to enhanse conrols, on Eoing erpleyes training and dovelopment and other meagures,

Risk Manapement Structure

The Company have a risk management policy Famework for risk identification, assessment and contra) o elfectively munage risks
assoctated with the various business activities. The risk function is monitoced primmarily by the business risk group. The Company has also
estabiished a Risk Commitiec that 5 reaponsible for mataging the risk arising out of various business aclivities,

Company's risk management policy ensurcs that the margin fequirements are ablc o withstand market volatility and seenarios of sharply
declining prices. The Campany cenmalises the risk manitoeing systems o monitet it's clicnt's eredil orposure which is in addition 1o e
mondtoring undertaleen by the respective husinesses.

The Comnpany’s board of directors has oveeall tespansibility for the estublishment and oversi ght of the Company's risk rmapagement
framcworic. The board has cstablished the Risk Management Committee, which 15 responsible for doveloping and monitoring fic Company's
isk management policies, The Commitrec kolds ¢guiar meetings and repont 1o board on ils activities,

The audit comnittee gversees how manggentent monitors eompliance with the Company’s risk management policies and procedures, and
reviews the adequacy of the risk management framewark in relation w the Tisks faced by the Company. The audit commiites is assizted in ik
wversight role by intemal andit. Internal audit ondertziees both regular and ad hoe roviews of risk management controls and precedures, the
results of which are reponed 1o the audit committec,

Risk mitigadion and risk culture

The Company's business processes ensure complete indcpendence of functions and a segregation of rosponsibilities, Credit anprarsal &
credit control processes, coniralised operations wnit, independent audit unit for checking compliance with e preserthed policies and
approving loans at transaction level as well as gur risk managerment processes and policies allew layers of muktiple checks and verifications,
Company's key business processes are regularly monitored by ihe buginess andior operation heads, Company's loan approval and
administration procedures, eollechon and enforcement peocedures are desigred to minimise dolinquencies and maximise recoveries,

At all levels of operations, specifically tailared rick reports are peepared and distributed in erder to ensure that all business divisions have
access bo exlensive, necessary and vp-to—daie ipformation,

It is the Company's palicy that 2 monthily briefing is given to the Board of Directors and all other rclevant stakcholder on the utilisation of
markct limits, proprietery investments and liquidity, plus any other risk developments.

It is the Company’s palicy to ensurc that risk awateaess is embedded in ity orgamisational risk culmee, Employess arc exyeciud to fake
ownership and be accornable for the rigks the Company is ¢xposed to, that they decide o take on. The Campany’s eonlinwaus training and
development emphasises that employecs sre made aware of e Company’s risk appetitc and they are supported in their roles and
responsibililics to maonitor and keep their expesure © risk within ics rigk appetite limits. Compliance breaches and intermal audit hindings are
important clements of employecs' annual ratings and remineration reviews,




Edelweiss Houstng Firance Limited
Motex tp the Anancial statements (Continoed)
{Cumrency ; Indian ropoes in miilions)

45, Risk Management

{dy Types of Risks

The Company's Tiaks are generally categorized in the following risk types:

Risk Expusure Arising from Messuremend Mazzgement of risk
v Caghe raleats, trad ivablex izl , , , ,
Credit Risk Ash equIvateas, te cre{:cwg %, Tinanc Aping Analysis, Credit Ralings Credit ]'m',h' "'f’d roguler
aesels measurcd at amortised cost, mTkaTing.
. Availability of surplus cash
e , . N Ralt ash 3 o '
Liguidity Kisk Borrewings and athcr habilitics olting cash fow coramitted credit lines and
forecusis . -
barrpwing Tacihiies
F.egular moniloring to keop
the cxposure at an
, investments in Governent Securitets, Treasury Cash ow (recasiing acceplable level, with
tlarkel Risk : . . L , i .
Biliz, Equily Shares, Futures & Oplions Sensirivity analysis option of taking Lntcrest
Kate SwupaFutures if
deemed nococszany.




Edeiweiys Housing Finance Limited
Wotes to the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

45.4, Credit Bisk

{a}

ib)

(<)

Credit rizk is the risk of finarcial loss io the Company if & customer or cou ntemarty (e a financial instrument fails to meet it coniractual ablizations,
and arises principally from the Company's loans and trade receivables. The Eampany has a policy of dealing with creditworthy countopantics and
obtains suMicient collateral, where appropriate, 25 a mesns of mutigating the risk of fnancial Ioss from defaults. In case the bans are tg be restuciured,
similar credil assessment process is followed by the Company.

The Company's exposure 1o eredit risk is influeaced mainly by the individoal characteristics of gach cusiomer. However, managcment also considers
the factors that may influence the crodit isk of ils customer base, inthading the defaull risk of Uie industry and country in which customers operato.

The Company manapes and cantrals credit rigk by setting limits on the amovnt of risk it js willing & aceept for individual counterpactios/Groups
(Single Bomawing Limil'Groug Somowing Limit) and for industry concentrations, and by monitoring exposures in relation b such Jnits.

Crodit quality of a customes is assessed based on its crodie wonliingss and historical deatings with vhe Campany and market intelligence. Oulstanding
costomer receivahles are regulardy monitored The credit quality review process aims o allow ihe Conpany 10 385052 the poteniisl boss 3¢ o result of the
Tisks b which it 5 exposed and fake coreective actiions,

Impatrment Asstsment:

The Conpany applics the expecied oredit boss nmde] for recognising impairment loss. The expected coodit boss allowanoo is computed based on &
provigion matnx wlich takes inkg eecount histartcal credil hs expertcace and adjusied for Brward-tooking infoonatien,

The expecied ceedit losz is a product of cxposur: =t defaule, probahility of defanlt and loss ziven default, The Comopany kas devised on fniernal modc!
lo evaluats the probrubility of default and loss given defaull based on the pacameicrs set out in Ind AS, Accondingty, the bans arc classified ine vatious
stages as [pllows:

[nterapl rating grade Inierand prading description Stages
Perlorming

High prade 0 dpd and | 1o 30 dpd Staze I

Stardurd prade 31 to ) dipd Stage I
Muon-performing

Inulividua]ly impaired 20+ dp Siage OX

Expecied Credit Loss

Credit boss is the difTerence berween all contraciual catk Mows (hat are dos @ an entity in zccordance wilh the contrzet and all the cash fows that die
entity expects e receive (fe, all cash shorfalts), discounted at the anginal EIR. Expected Credin Loss {ECL) Sompulalion is aof driven by auy single
meihedology, however methndology and approach used musi reftect the foliowing;

An unbiaged and probabitity weiphicd anaunt that cvabuates a range of possible geteomes

Reasonable and suppanable information thet is availabhe without undue cost and eon at the reporting dale about past events, current conditions
and forecasis of future econgmic conditions;

Fime value of money

While the lime value of moncy element is camently being fhctored into FUL measurement while discounting cash Nows by the Elfeciive Intorest Rate
(EIR}, Wiz objective of developing 3 macrosconamic rmedael uSing Ccrogenous Mmocrosconomic varzbles (MEYs) is to addross the first twa
requireatents, This has been achievad by osing the made) curput 1o adjust the PO sk componeat in order o male it forwaed wiking end prebabilipy-
wighted,

Sipnificont increase in credit risk [SEHCRY

Company coasiders a finsncial insmanent defauivd, classified as Stage 3 (credil-impaired) for ECL ealoulations, in all cises when he bormower
becomes 90 days pact due, Classification of assals form stage | to stape 2 has been carmied out based on SICR crilenion. Accounds which are more than
30 days past duc kave been idemilied as scoonnls whors significant increase in cradin risk has been observed. Thize zocounte have been classified as
Stage 2 arscis, When soch events oceur, the Company carefully considers whether the event showld resull in tresling the eustomer as defaulied and
there{ore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL caleulalions or whother Stape 2 is appropaiate.
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43.1.

i)

(=)

tH

(g3

Credit Risk

Frobability of Defanit

Frobahility of defull (PO} iz an estimate of the likelilood of defaule sver 3 given limc korizon, PD estimadon peecess is done based on hisionical
intemai data available with the Company. While arriving at the PO, the Company alsu ensures Mhat e faclors that affects the macro coonomic ioends
arc gpnsidered (0 a reasonable extent, wherever nepessary. Company catowtates the 13 month PO by taking inlo sceound the past hisiorcal ieends of the
Loansiportfelio and ts eredit performance, In case of asscls where there is a significant increase in credit sk /£ credit impaired assels, lifetime PD has
heen anplied.

Loss Given Defauit (LG}

The LGTY represents expecied losses on Ok EAD given dbe event of delanlt, laking into zccount, mnong gtler abiributes, the mitizaling elfect of
cotlateral value at Wie Umc it is expected to e realised and the tme vales of money, The Loss Given Default {LGD) bas hexn compuied with workout
medindology. Along with sctual recoveries, valee of the underlytog collateral has been factored inoto estimate falure recoverios iq LD compulation,
Wockout LD computation involves (he acrtugl recoverios as well 55 future recaverics {as a part of the workout process) on o panicoizr Faciliny, as a
pomentage of balunce ouistanding ar the Hme of DefaultRes roctoring, The assessment of workoul LGD was thon periotmed. Poncipal owistanding
cach loan was assessed, wltich went into the denominatar of the LGD caleutation, LOD cumpatation ket been danc for each segment snd sub-sepment

sefrarately.

Expasere at Delanlt (EAD)

The amount which the bamower will owe to Wiz poriftlic at the tine of delault is defined as Exposire ol Dofuelt (EALDY, Whils the draven credit line
reflects the explieit caposure for the Company, teere might be varishle caposure that muay increase the EAT. Those exposures arg of the nature wherg
the Coanpany provides fulere commitments, in addition to the cumreat credi, Therefore, tle exposure will conain both on and off balancs sliest vaiyes,
The: valuc of exposure is piven by the following fommil:

EAD = Drawn Credit Line + Credit Conversion Factor * Undrawn Credit Line
Where,
Drrawen Credit Line = Current oulzlanding amount
Credit Conversion Factor (CCF) = Expocted luhare dravedown 53 2 propoeiton of ukdraswn amount

Undrawn Credit Linc = Difference hetween the total amount which dic Company has eommitied and the dravn credit line While @ie drawn
exposuee and limits for the customer are available, the modelling of €©CF is required for computing the EAD

Forward looling adjusiments

"A meagute of ECL s an unbiased probability-weighted amount that is deermined by cvaluating & range of pessible omcomes and using reasonable
and supponiable information thatis available withont undue oost o =fforl 2t the repasting date abaut pask cvenls, current conditions and foreeasts of
future economic conditions.™

The Company has incarporated forward lvoking informetion inte jts measurement of BCL. Ths abjretive of developing a tratroecunomic modal using
sragenous macreconpmic varizbles (MEVS) is to address e requirements of unhiased, probabifiry weighted oucomes while taking into account
cuiteal conditions oz well a3 future economic conditions. This will be achieved by ustag the model Gutpat to adjust die PO sisk component in grder to
make il forwand looking and probabi by weighted,

Exogenous macroeconomic parameters were uscd as indcpendent {X) variables 1o predict 1he dependem {¥) vanable. The Campany formulates hase
case view of the future direction of relovant cconomic vaniable 1t woell 25 g representative range of other possible Farerast scenario. This involves
developing tvo or more additional cconomie scenarios nd somssidening the relative probabilities of cacl oulcome,




Edclweiss Housing Firance Limited
Notes to the [nanciz] statements (Continwed}
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45.1. Credit [Hisk

(k)

Data sourcing

The Company cnsure 1o obiain reasonable and supposiable information that iy available withowl wndue cost or efon, Accordingly, imacroecenomic
information was agpregated froon Economic Intelligence Unin {EIUY, Bloomberg, Workd Bank, RBI dutabase. The EIL dato has a database of zround
150 macmeonnmic vartiables a5 well as 1heir forecasted values, Boyond 2022 macro-ccangmic variables are forecasted by mean revening the valees
te their long term average. Extemal information includes cconomic data and forecasts pubfisiod by gavermumental bodies snd monetary authgrities in
the ountry, Supranaticnal organisations such as (he DECD and the IMF, and selecred private sector and acedemic forecasiers,

Probzhility weiphted stenario creations:

Ta incorporale macroeconontic inpact into probabilie-weighted, cach seenario has an associated probability. These prohabilitics were galeulated st an
overall level for both Rela] and Hon-Redail porifelios, considering the inpacy of a stenaro acrosy diffzrent portfolios may diller based on endagenoas
factors, the probability of a scenario unfolding is purely exogenous, and henes should not vary.

The Company has identified and documented key drivers of credit sk and credit losses For cach portfolio of Noancial instrements and wsing an
analysis of historical data, has estimawd celationslig bolveeen morco-coonomic variables and credit os% and credit losses,

The sipnificant coonomic purameters scenzios wsod gre as follows:

Koy Boonomic Pacameker Aase FY 51 Bate FY 12
Diebi-10-GOP ratin: 18.3:18.7% 157 1%.2%
Total factar prodectivity 4.4.5 44-50
Labar produceiviry groveth: 5.1-55% 55-6.3%
Uncmplayment raie 3.5-3.8% B.5-B 8%
Gross Domestic Prodact 7.0-7.5% TR0

Apart from the above sighificant economic parametess, the Company has also identifial and ssed fow other cconomic parameter (o build up G
forward looking scenanos. These indicators inchede infation, forecasted growth in real cstale seclor, expociation of intlustry performanee, coltateeal
coverage mevement, conduct oF accounts and expectation of market liquidity.

Above explainod indicaters have supported in neasurement of ECL, wnd behaviours of such indicators witl suilably support going forward in
measurement of forward looking scemarios.

Predictcd melatiouship between the key inicators and delzult and foss eatcs on various portfolios of financial assess have been developed based on
analysing hesterical dava ower the past 5 years.
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45.1.1. Risk eongentration
The following table shows iha risk cancentration by indusiny for the componems of the balance sheet. Additional discluzsuees for credit

quality and the maxiniom exposare for eredit risk per categories based on the Company’s inlctnal credil asscssient system and year-
end slage classiffcalion are further dizclosud in Nowe 14,

Indbstry anaiysis

As at dMarch 31, 2019 Fin:n‘mu! Retatl - Housing Retail B Nem Consirtetion Toml
services Housing
Finansizal assets
Cach and cash equivalent
and o1ker bank balances 673.82 B B i 673.82
Trade reccivables 249 - - - i49
Loans - 22,630,917 2111914 2 BdR95 5350904
Ciher linancial assets 62 86 - - - 285
T45.17 29,610,91 21,319,144 2,848,595 54,344.18
Logn Commilments - 73078 T3.85 TIZ.EE 131721
Taotal 745.17 30.361.69 21,192.70 356183 5586139
As at March 31, 2018 Funancial g il Housing 1t - Non Construction Tolal
SErvices Haousing
Financial assets -
Cash antl cash cquivalent
and other bank bafances +226.17 ) ) - 1,226.17
Trade receivables 15937 - - - 159.37
Loany - 19,343,735 16268 3,082.75% 44,581.19
(Hher financial aszets 2506 - - - @306
4 48060 19,3487 20,162.68 506275 43.061,7%
Loan Commitments - 5816 SREG L ADE 60 1,917,435
Tatal 4480 .60 19,806 02 20,2057 647135 30,979,449
Asat Aprl 01, 2007 me.mal fiedml - Housing Reail _.hnn Comsirueiion Tatal
FEMVICCS Houwsing
Financizal assets -
Cath and cash equivalent
and other bank halanccs 32076 ) ) 520.76
Trade veceivables 5213 - - - 52113
Loans - 3,089.23 16,292.34 737283 3275447
Oiher financial assets 125,70 - - - 12570
098 59 D080 23 15,2934 7ATas3 334531.01
Loan Commitments - Mipd2 .40 3,140.63 1335045
Tolal £04.50 9.199.65 15.391.76 1051346 36.803.46




Edehweiss Housigg Finagee Limited
Motes to the linagcial statenents (Continued)
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45.1.2. Coltateral held and other credit enhancements

{2}  The tables an the following pages show the maximum exposere o coadit nisk by class of financial assel along with dolails of
principal Bype of collaleral;

Maximum exposure e credit risk {czreying amount before ECL) Principal type of '

callateral
As at Asal Az at
*arch 31, 2019 March 31, 2018 Apnl 01, 2017
Finaoeial asscts
Loans (ot amortised eost):
Rezil Loans 51,813,158 41,255.42 2558845 Property; book
receivables
Whotesale Loan 207185 2,492.70 3,47791  Propeny; book
eeccivables
Totel {A} 51,856.00 43, 748,12 2906656
Loan comniitments 1,517.11 1,817.65 135045  Propery; baok
Teceivables
Tatal (B) 1,517.21 1,917.65 3,35045
Total (A + B} 55,403.21 45 665,77 3241701

(b)  Figzneial aesets that are stape ¥ and related collzteral ketd fe order to mitigate potental Insses are given below:

As at dareh 31, 2009
Maximum gxposure to Assocfated ECL Carrying amgued Fair vatue of

eredit risk fearoying cgllateral
amouttt before ECLY

Financial assets

Retail Loans prr Ry | 13902 4389 1,415.34
Tatal (A) 982.91 13902 #43.82 140534
Loan commitmenls 84,45 136 R2.5% 120,74
Total (B} 8£.45 1.E& A2.59 120.74
Total{A + B} 1,067.35 140.88 D26.48 1,.526.08

Ag at harch 31, 2018

Financial asscis

Retail Laanz 210,31 11085 &%9.435 1 05656
Total {A) E1G3 1156 69945 1.086.86
Loan ecrmmittncnls .53 0.06 0.48 .74
Tolal (B) 0.53 0.06 Q.48 0,74
Tolal (A + B) £10.85 11092 600,83 108760

As gt Aprif 01, 2017
Financial asschs

Retail Loans 93275 18537 738 70538

Tatal (A} PITE 18537 T41.38 T05.38

Laan commitments - - - .

Total {B) - - X N

Tolel (A + B} 93375
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Edelweiss Hevsinp Finanee Liotitcd

MNotes to finaneiaf statements

{Currcney | fndian nopees in millions)
45.2. Liguidity Risk

45.2.3. Financial assets available to support Muture fending

Follewing tzble scts qut the availabilicy of Compuny's financial assets to suppor? funding

Encembered Unencumbered Total carrying
Ar at Mareh 31, 2019 Pledge as Contractuatlyf legally  Availzble ng others > Aot
callateral restricted assels callzteral
Cash anrd cagh equivalent AN 40,04 L0469 - 67382
including bank balance
Trade receivablaes - - B.49 - £40
Loans 50,765.70 - 2,%33.31 . 53,599.01
Froperty, Plant and Equipmcal 1.23 - - - i
Other non financial asseis - - - - -
Total asscls 5,805, 79 dfg 343869 - 54,282.53
Encumbzred Unencumbeced ‘Fotal carrying
Az atMarch X1, 20 Fledpe ax Contractwallyf legally  Available az others 2 amount
eillateral restricred assets " eollatural
Cash and cash vquivalent 3.0 - 4,194,23 - 423617
ineleding bank balance
Trade vecatvables - - 159,37 - 159.37
Loans 41,788.20 - 2,702,599 - 44 581,19
Properry, Plant and Equipment 121 - - 12
Other non financial assels - - - - -
Tataf assels 41,521.35 - 7, 146,59 - 45,967 24
Encumbered Unencumbered Total camying
As al Aprl 01, 2017 Pledpe as Contractoally lepally  Available ax others & amount
collalerai resiricted assels ' calbateral
Cash and cash 2quivalent 73.44 - 4497.3% - 22076
including hank balance
Trade reccivables - - 5213 - 5313
Loans 27,425 50 . 492792 . 32,754.42
Froperty, Plant and Equipmeat i.2I - - - 1.24
Ocher ron financial assciy - - - - -
Talal asseis TS - 542737 - 33,323.52

Represcals assets which are aot pledged and the Company believes it is cestricled from using ta secure funding for legal or other

TEASON

Bepresents assets which are not restricted for use as collaterzl, but that the Company would rot consider readily mvaitable i
sacure funding in the normal course of business




Edelweiss Hewsing Finanes Limited
Mates to (he fimancizl statements (Comtinwed)
(Currency : Indinn rupues in millions)

45,3,

$3.3.1

miacket Risk

ifarkel risk is the risk assoched with (e efivct of chanpes in markeet faclors such ag i lerest rtes, equily prces, credit spreads or implivd volatilitics, on (e
value of assors and labilitics beld cesulling in tozs of future camings, The ohjective of the Cotnpany's mackst 135X mabagement is o wanage and conlrol
markel risk expasires within scceplabl pammeters. The Company separates ils wApogun: lo marked riska Berwern tradiog and non-trding pordialios.

Exposere to mavket risk— Mon teadiog portfaliog

imerest rate risk - The printipal risk 10 which non-trading ponfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from flnciwtions in the futire cush fiows ot air values of
financial instrnments because o o clunge in markel inferest mtes. Inberest yate risk is managed principaily through monitorning interest rate paps and by
Lidrving, pre-appeeved linids for repricing baods.

ALELD is the monitaring body for compliancs with these fimits. ALCO reviews the inerest rate gap statement pod the mix of Aoating and fixed rai: assels
and leabilitics, Balance Sheet Manageaent Uit is in-cliarge Tor day to day manageinent of inlerest rate nisk.

biarket risk exposure

The fair valwe o7 fulure cash Mows of fnanciail insismeats witl Auctoate dus 1o changes ikl vaniabbes sech as inlerest rates, Tl Company classifes its
exposures Lo marksd risk inte non—-rading portfolios,

As at AMaveh 35, 2019 Ac at Mareh 11, 101 R As et Anal 01, 2017 | :

Farliculzrs Carcying  Traded Nantraded Camying Troded  Mon-iesded Canying: Trudcd  Mon-iaded P:E:.:j:r,;:-;k

amount Lisk risi arrounl rigk sk amaent nisk sk
Fimangial Acssots
Cash and eash G732 - 573,52 4,226.17 - 4.24,17 51076 - 520,76 [nlencs mig
¢quivalent and oiber
bank balances
Lopans 51, 500.01 - 53,590.08 44 5%1.19 - A 541,19 12,954,432 - 3275442 Pnpmest ralo
Trade recovablos Ede - Bt 15937 - 15937 5213 - 52,13
DHher financial aesops &3.36 - (8.1 05 . 95.06 1250 - 125,70
Taotal 54,344.18 - 54,334,198 59 061.79 - 061,79 EEREER - 3345201
Financial Lizhilitiss
Drebl seoantlivg 1258250 - 12 542,50 12,4982} - 12,4008, 23 0, 261.27 - 10,261.27  Inlecest mic
urrewings folher thun 31,634 .05 . 31,634.95 27 448,00 . 2744800 L5, 975,32 - 1627532 Inctesl mee
Bielit Seconitees)
Subordingled liabilitics S05.4% - 50843 S, 52 - 0832 508.43 - 508,63 Ineresl rate
Trade payahles 21426 - 124,26 22850 - 22850 154,65 - 15465
Crbser labililies 1,144, BL - 1.1d9.85 254985 - 2549, 55 1,213 . - 1,214.64

Total A, ] 95,04 - 4. 195.04 43,232 %) - 53132 HLIBSE - 20, L1350




Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited
Motes to the financiz stetements (Continued)
(Currency ; Indian tupees 1o millions)

453, Market Rish
45.3.2 Interest rafe risk
Interest rate sk anses from the possibility that changes in inlerest rates will aficel (ulore gash flows of financial inscuments. The

senzitiviey of the statement ol prodit and loss is the offect of the assuincd changes in interast rates on the prokit or loss tor 2 vesr, bascd
on the floating rate non-trading Ninancial agsets and finsncial Labilitics held as at year end.

The leltowing table demonstrates the sensitivity to a reasonabily possible change in interest rates (all other variables being constant) of
the Company’s statement of profit and loss and cquiry.

INE Loans

Increpsef Imcrease in profit Decrease fn profit Increwse in Equity (Decrezse) in
For the year ended {Decrease) in alter iax after tax Equity

basizs points
IME Loans
March 31, 2819 25/(25) 5252 [52.52) - -
karch 31, 2018 25428 54.81 {54.81) - -

r

INE. Borrowings

wlarch 31,2015 25A25) (49.76) 49,75 - -
wlarch 31, 2018 250(25) (43.04) 43 54 - -




Edelrriss Hoesing Finanee Limited
Mates {o the firancial statements (Coriinued)
fCurrency  Indian rupees ine milkions)

448. Tinancizl instruntents ot measured xf fair vafose

The follivring table sels out the Fair values of finaaciad instruments: not measunesd @n fait value and analysing them by the level in the fair
value hieratehy inlo which ezch fair value imeazureneent is conegorised,

Total Carryinp  Tolal Mair

As on darch 31, 2019 Levell Level 2 Leovel 3
Amourt value

Financial assets:

Cash and cash equivalent 59160 591.60 59160 - -

Boank balances other than cash and cash cquivalznt B2 m.212 a0.22 - -

Trade Beceivables 3.4 40 - §.49 -

Loans 51,500,07 54,547.65 - - 54,647.65

Owher fnaecial asscis 62,568 £2.E6 - 62.86 -

Taial 54,344,158 5530182 G713.482 7135 54,647.85

Financizl! [abililics

Trade payables 124,26 224,26 - 124.26 -

Debt secunitics 12,552,500 2,700,310 - 12,7003 -

Hormowing (oiher thon debd seceenilics) 300435 3165015 u 4165125 -

Subeard mated liabilitees S08.48 556,55 - 556.55 -

Cribwr financial liabilscees 1,194.45 1,244 .45 - 1,244,835 -

Tatzl A 195 04 46,3772 - 46,377,271 u

Off-balance shect ifcms

Lo comumalmenis 15103 B5IT.24 - - 1,517.21

Tolzl 1, 58724 151 - - 151721

Az on arch 31, 2018

Einancial asscis:

Cash and cush eqquivabent 4 148 12 414812 4,198.12 -

Bank balances other ikan cosh and cash cquivalint TR05 Ta.05 T8.05 -

Trude Receivabbor 159,37 159.37 - 15¢.37 .

Loans 44,58.0.19 4593266 - . 45,032 66

Other Bnancial assels 25016 0506 - 9504 -

“Tiatal 45.065,70 504130 1.234.17 754,43 45,937 56

Firancizl Gabitities

Trade: payables 22850 22850 - 22550 -

e securiics 12 4923 l2725.00 - 1272503 -

Bomowiog (other than delil zecuntes) 2744500 27 496,007 - 27446407 -

Subnrdinated leahilitics .32 556,96 - 55636 -

Drther finaneinl Erlilities 2,549,385 1,519,855 - 2,549 B5 -

Tobat 4323290 431 70581 - 4350581 -

Of-balanec sheet tbems

Loan commnitraeols 1.917.65 1,917 65 - - 101765

Ttz L9765 121745 - - 191765

As on April 01, 2017

Financtal asscts:

Cash and canh cquivalont 44527 4527 445,27

Baak belagess avher that <ash and cash equivalent T5.49 7545 75.49 -

Tredz Reccivabbeg LA k) 513 - 5311 -

Lirans 3275442 33779.23 - - 33,719,253

Ok r Mnancial assets 1251 125710 - 2570 B

Total 33.453.00 3547152 M).7% 177,23 33.379.23

Finarncizl i zbitteics

Trde payables 154.65 15,65 - 154,65 -

Deb gecnritics 10,261.27 10,430.07 - 10,4307 -

Booowing (other Uian debl scounilics} 16,97532 16,982,531 - 16,982.51 -

Subord mated Labilities 50863 55663 - 586,65 -

Other fnanceal lababities 1,215.64 1L21g.& - i 2E8.64 -

Tatal 20, 11851 20,342 .53 - 28342 53 -

Dff-bolance thegt items

Loun commiuments 3,350.45 3,350.45 - - 335045

1,350.45 3,350.43 - - 335045




Edvebweisz Housing Finance Limited
Brotes 1o the finangid stutements (Contingad)
(Cuorrency @ indian reped iooimitlions)

44. Financial ingfrainents not messured at fzir value

Valuation Methodolopies of Finsncizl Iosiraments not measured at faiv value

Below are the imcthodologies and assumptions und to determine Fir values forihe sbove fnancial instrantents which aee nid rogorded and
rnesasured al fair vabee in the Company’s financial sutements. Fhoge Fair values were calpulad for dischosure putposcs only. The belgw
micthodbiopies and assumptions relale onty to the instroiments in the above LBles and, as such, may dilfer fom (e iechnigues and
assumption; splained in rotes,

Short Term Finoncia] Assets and Lizhilities

For linanchal assets and NMnankal liahilitics Qi have a short-tenn matunity (less than ivelve mondiz}, the carying angunis ke 3 rewsonable
approsimation of their Gir vatue. Such instruments inctude: Trade receivebles, balanecs other than cast and cash equivalents, traule payabics
and contract Hability wilthout a specific matunly. Sech smownts lave been classifiod as Leve) 2 on the basis that ng adjustneets have boen
made to the halances in the batange sheel,

Fimancial 255eks a1 amortised cost

The Fair values financiaf assels measurcd at ginonised cost are cetimatod using a disgcountal cash Tlow piodel based on contracius] cash Tows
using achual or estimated yields,

Issugd Crebt

The fair value of isseod debt is estimated by a discounted eash Dow imodel incporating the Cumpars’s own aredil risk,

Off balznce-shect

Estimated fair values of ofi-balance sheet positions i form of urdrawn commitment are estimated using a discounted gash fow mode! bessd
oo tomtrzetual cash flones using zetual or cstimated yields and dizeounting by yields incorporaing the connderpartics’ credit risk.




Edelweiss ITousing Finanes Limited
Rotes 1o the Hnancial statements (Comtincd)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

47, Trade reccivables

Provisien matrix for Trade receivables

Purticulars
ECL mic
Asoal

March 31, 2012

Aot
March 31, 218

Azl
Apnl 01, 2017

Trade receivables doys past dus

Estimated toial gross carmying amount at defoul;
ECL - Simglificd approach
Myl camying amount

Estimated tal gross camying amownt at default
ECL - Simplifivd approach
el carrying anounl

Estimated talal gross camying amount at defll
ETL. - Simplificd approach
et camying amount

I-90days D1-1E0 days  1R1-360 days

nare Eharp

360 days Lo

0% 4 oo 1005
1.62 6.16 022 657 856
) i - 007 (007
762 o6 022 050 5.49
158,51 078 0.0% - 15937
15851 b.78 708 _ 15837
5213 ) ) ) 5213
3213 : : » 5213




Edobwaiss Hansittg Finenes Limited
Matbes o the firancial statements {Conbinucd)
(Currexcy | Indian mupees in naillions)

48, Details of the ioan taken fegm Lanks gad otfer parttes

Malure of security and terms of repayment for secured horcowings Gother than dely ericesk
A secured long iemm Bomowings are seeuied by way of hypethocation of reccivobdes e, boans and advances snd CHpOrt: guatanles
from the ultimate bolding company andfer hobiing company.

fa} From Banks

Az al barck 31, 2019
wionth of ¥ zturity / Ruie of Infernst -
Ripuyment < NG B04- 330455
Felrunry-I025 35,71 - 35,71
Broembor-Z024 prA-F) - T242
Nowvembor-2024 35,71 - 35.71
Srplem ber- 2024 12492 - T10
Agpusl-2024 kL - 35,71
Jume-2024 1252 - Tiez
Tliy-ZU024 3571 - 3571
MBarch-2024 154,13 - 184,13
Felbruory-2014 350 - 157¢
Dreeem bror- 2023 184,93 - 184,93
November-2{33 LEN - k|
Fepiembor-2i423 55135 - 553,35
August-2023F Isn - 35,71
June-2023 LYER - 51585
MEay-203 35.71 - 35,73
MEaTch-2022 SEDLG0 - Y560
Fehroary-2i3 3728 - 37.28
Hecember-2022 1688 - 107685
Noventboe-2022 Ir.lg - FNIE
September-2022 1,233.95 - i,13305
Anpnsl-1022 3728 - 3T.2%
June-2{02 1,133.495 - 213195
nay-2022 3728 . LT
o rel-2023 1,133.95 - 1,231,585
February-2022 A . I
Trecerm brir-20021 F233.95 - 1,233.05
movember-2021 AT - 3128
Scplerobor-20LE I.258.95 - 1,255.95
August-2021 ar40 - 9z.3%
Fuly-2021 B33 - 833
Junc-202! 1,258,495 - 1238.95
WEay-2021 G249 - 2,45
April-2021 .33 - 8133
alarch-2021 163092 - 1.631,92
Febroary-2021 125,82 - 12582
Januzry-2021 £33 - 233
Peiember-2020 1638 40 - 1538,
Movem b ee- 2000 125,82 - 12582
Cetober-2024 833 - %33
September-2020 LA e - 151209
August- 200 125.82 - 12582
Juty-2020 833 - 533
Jone-202¢ 193214 - 1,832,186
IeTay-1020 12552 - 12582
April-2620 133 - EA3
March-2020 106323 - 195323
Fehreee y- 220 iz5.82 - 125,82
Jeruory-2020 833 - 733
Lrecembor-2079 1,950.56 - 196846
Soventber-201% 135 32 f 12582
Octabor-2019 5.33 - 20
Seplembor-2019 2,062,855 - 106285
Augusi-201% 12582 - 12592
Fuly-2019 £33 - 833
June. 2014 ZAND SN - 20051
NEay-2019 12582 - 11543
April- 2018 [k - 833
28043.53 - 8.0H3.53




Edelwriss Housing Finance Limited

Maotes 1o the Mieancind siateoments (Continwed)

{Cumcoey ; Tedian repces i millions)

48, Details of the foan taken frane Ran ke o sther pecties (oondineed)

From Banks
Aot Morch 31, 30018

Month of 2lzturiby £ Eate of Tniepesl Tolal
Fupayment <10 10 -170 GO%
February-202 5 3573 - 3573
Depenileer-2024 Frh- ] 7292
Novermber-2024 3501 KA |
Seprembcs 2024 oz . T292
Awpusd-H24 ELNE - KL
Turte-3024 72,92 - T
nay-2025 1571 - 3571
!Mal‘ch-ﬁﬂzfl' 18413 - 134,13
Trchruan-2024 Ex | - 3571
Crepermber-2023 12492 - 134,93
November-202 3 ILTL 3571
Sepaemiber2023 184.93 184,93
August-2023 k| - 35T
June-2023 184,93 - 184,83
hiay-1023 35T - kR
Manch-2123 LG8 - 52588
Fobrozry-2023 3728 - S
Docember-20231 45,93 - G445 05
Mevwemlagr- 2001 37.2% - 37.2%8
Suember-2022 30303 - 0303
Augngr-20}2 37.28 - 3128
Tune-2022 303 - 203.03
ay-2022 37138 - 37128
March-2022 203,03 - 203,03
February-2022 17.28 - I8
Dhecembrr =202 1 £03.03 - EG3.03
Hovember-2021 Y] - 3728
Septembeca202] 0303 - 205.03
August-2021 B215 - B415
Junc. 2021 103.03 - 2303
Bfay-H121 415 - 15
March-202 1 LISL1E - 1,182, 18
Felitupry-2021 11T.4% - 1749
Ducember-2020 1,182.48 - 1,182,458
Movember-2020 11749 - 117449
Soplember-20 [ 35719 - 1,357.1%
August-2020 1748 11749
June- 2020 | 476,24 147624
bfiay-2020 17,48 117,59
hargly- 2020 1,307.2% - 1,507,249
Fobmeany- 20020 117.49 - 117.49
December-201% 151374 - 151374
Movember-2014% 11149 - L1749
September-2015 1 637 4% - i 60748
Aupust-217 11498 - 111,49
Junc-0 |4 haoT.49 - 140740
winy-E019 11745 - 117.49
March-201% 1. %173 . 26373
February-201% 11749 - 117.4%
Decenber-201 5 1,069,945 - 116400
Mavember-201 8 164,36 - 184,36
September-2013 1013, - 101379
Augusi-2(H E 195.41 - L9541
June-2018 S5E 14 - 95214
iay-200 & 185.41 - 19541
Terail 2508089 250059




Edclwelss Houwsing Finanee Limiled

Potes to the Ninanekal stxtcarents (Continued)

(Cwmeney | Indian npces in enitions)

L

From The Nadonal Heasing lank

A% 2k Wlargie 38, 2019
Manih of Maturity § Eate of Interosl Fotal
Heponymenl < 5% G55 19 ==H.50% £.51% 10 R5%  |=9.50%
Decemiier-2003 - - . .72 132
Septe mber-2033 - - - 2066 HheE
Jung-2033 - - 265 a1
Adarclt-2033 - - .66 20,658
December-2092 - - 2056 .46
Septembrer-2007 - - I0.665 2066
June-2I3Z 142 - 106G 18,26
March-2032 - 1254 - D65 330
Erpmermn ber-2031 - 12.54 - 2006 33,20
Seplember-2031 - 1254 - & 33.20
Tuere- 24031 - 1254 - 20645 Kx W)
Flzrch-2031 - 1354 - 2068 33.2%
Decerther. 234 - 1254 - 268, 3330
Seprember—2030 - 1274 - 2} A6 23.40
Jume-2E0 - 1274 20,65 33,40
Earcl-2020 - 12774 - FAIE 3340
Doeem bor-24020 - 12.74 - 2046 3349
Septeanber-202Y 1274 - 054 33,47
June-2029 - 1274 - GG 3340
Wiareh-2024 - 1274 - 20,66 33,40
Decenber-2024 - 2T - 2065 334d
Seplember-2028 - 124 - 20,588 13,40
Jurme- 2028 - 1274 - Fi .1 33490
BIarch-202% - 13 - 13,0, 33410
Decenther. 2027 - 1274 - paiz] 33.40
Scplember-2027 - 1274 2066 33.40
Func-2027 - {274 - .66 3340
Natch-20E7 - 12,75 - 2066 3340
Dvcembor-2026 - 12.74 - HLbG 3340
Septerm ber-2036 12.74 - 20,65 33.40
Junc-22¢ - 14 - 20,65 33,40
Wiarch-2028 0.2 12734 - 20,65 33,469
Theeembeor-2025 BA5 274 - 2066, 4185
Seplember-2025 3LeS 17 - 20,66 6515
June-24k25 3195 1274 - 20456 5335
Mirch-2025 305 1274 266 55,35
Do e 224 15,45 118 20.66 TAd
Srptember-2h2d 412} Lz - 2066 TE05
Junes2624 4121 ix12 - HubE 1500
Narch-ZD24 a1 21 1322 - 21,56 T5.0%
Pcember-2023 41,21 13.22 409 20066 THLT
Soptember-2013 a1 1322 724 20,688 g2.32
Jume-I023 di X 1322 713 20,66 #2312
niarch-2023 dl.21 13,22 T.24 8. 42,32
Erecember-2022 41,21 1321 T 2LAE, 82.32
Scptemnber-2022 [:) P4 ] 13.22 T.24 FiE )] 232
June-2022 11,21 13.22 812 2065 £3.30
March-2022 11,21 13,12 H£3 2065 5571
Thecember-2021 L e {122 .63 0.5 bl ]
September-2021 45,21 13.12 .63 B §5.71
June-2021 412 2.1z 063 0406 5571
nlarch-2021 4124 1322 &3 20,095 R5.71
Decarihir-2020 A1.20 1322 10563 LIR:E 45,71
Scptomber-2020 4.2 132z 10.53 20,86 aEm
Jume-202% di.24 1322 1063 20,66 HET)
WEarch-2020 41,21 13,22 163 2055 3571
Ereeombor-2019 91.21 1312 18,63 2066 L
Scptember-20 39 di.21 1332 1063 2066 85,71
Juno 205D £1.2F 1322 .43 PR B571
57442 17598 12000 3. H06. 17




Edefwelss Housiitg Flratce Limited
Notes to the financial statements (Continwed)
(Cumency © Indian rupees e millions)

{b} Fram Tie Nilional Howsing Bank (Cantinwed)
A o hfarch 31, 2008

Month of Mzberity Rale of Intarest “Tolal
Bopaymen: =0, W 5585 bo <—&. 5% K5 L% o ©.5% =0 S0
P anch-2026 .34 . - .44
Dwectahor-2035 145 - - 1.4%
Septembror-2025 1.43 - - 1.43
Tunc. HIZE 145 - - 145
tlanele2025 145 3 - LT6
Ebzcember-2024 1.45 047 415 &0
Seprendied-2034 1.4% 047 124 TG
Jane=-202d 145 045 724 417
donch- 129 1.45 D4R T2 @17
Dhecemb=r-1)23 1.45 LR F] .24 417
Seplambor-2023 1.4% 045 124 7
June.2023 145 G.as T 517
refarch-2023 1.45 048 T 9.7
O mber-2023 1.45 048 1M 8.17
Bepeernbec- M2z 145 Ad o231 L4
Func-2)22 145 L [LIR:X 12564
Idarle-2022 1.45 Gdg [0.63% |.£.56
Decemiper-202 | 1.45 48 LIRS 1155
Seprtzmber-202 1 145 048 [LiR:*] 1155
ure-202 1 L5 0.4% 10,62 12,55
Mamch-220 145 048 g2 12.55
Dresetilee - 1020 1.45 L) 162 12,53
Seplember-Z02d 145 0.4g 10,62 12.55
June-20H0 1.45 043 10,62 12.55
Bfarch-2020 1.45 048 10,62 12,55
Urooinher- 2015 145 (X1 1062 12,55
Sepumber-2019 145 D43 Whé2 255
June-2019 1.5 048 1163 12.5%
danch-200% 145 A 10.62 12.5%
Decomber-2010 1.5 LEY] [LiR (¥ 12.55
Sepsernber-Hh 3 145 LY. 063 13,56
Tune-H) g 1.45 148 14,63 1354
Tolal 3575 13,23 25188 310,852




Edidvweiss Housing Finnnce Limited
Meles to the Ninancial statements (Continmed)
(Currcacy @ Indian rupees in millicns)

49, Repayment teems of Secerod Non-convertible Debenneres are as foltow.

The debentures are sccured by way of pan pasa charge on an immavable prop oy and standard Loan asscts g e sxient of 1008 of the
oeistanding amount of the debenbarcs, welcss gthenvise staled,

Az atwlarch 3, 2009

Dreseription of Seenred Redestnabic Mon

Convertible Debentures (NCD}) Batc Tssue Dais Redemption Date Mo, of NCDs Ampunit

EHFL 10.63%, Monthiy© - 1803%  18-Mar-2019 16-par-2024 1,560 1,500.00
EHFL/Public NCD/Serics VIT 0% 19-Juk2015 19-Jul-2625 59,841 50.84
EHFL/Fublic NCD/Serics ¥I 1.400%%  I%-Jul-20%4 18-Jul-2026 34,62,048 34605
EHFL/Paklic NCD/Serices Y Y570 I9-Jul-20615 19-Jul-2026 21,48,424 248,42
EAFLMNCB24ADprle 5629 29-Apr-2015 29-Apr-2024 250 8000
EBFLANCDI0Tun22 £.55%  38-Jun-2017 A-Jun-2022 100 T00.060
EHFL_Reissspance 8.55% 12-Tul-2017 A0-Jun=2022 200 200,00
EOFLMUIHZLJun22 5.55% ZIi-Jum-2{t7 23-fun-2022 S0 =00.00
ERFLMCD/ LM ay2? BE55%4 19-May-2017 19-wfzy-20232 S00 0000
EBEFL Aug 20231 0.00%  X7-Tub-Z018 12-Aup-26021 500 SO060
EHFLfPublic NCDVSeriss IV 0d0%  I9-Jul-2016 I9-Jul-20(:1 ¥ 41,815 41.82
EHFL{Public NCD/Serizs IT1 B75%  19-Tal-2016 F9-Jul-20x11 509016 585.02
EHFL 2CE 2021 000 Bd-Apr-2018 04-day-2021 54 45700
EHFLMNCD/15Apr21 4.00%  2{-Feb-201% 15-Apr-101t T 70060
EOFLMNCDASAprIl G.00% 22-Mar-2018 15-Apr-2021 178 175.00
EHFL/MNCIHDIZIunId C00%  F3-Jun-2017 02-Jun-2020 140 10600
EHFL_Retssuanes_2 COG%  20-Jul-ZG37 02-Jun 2020 Je 306060
EHFL_Relsssuance 0.06%  1%-Scp-2017 92-Jun-1020 150 1S0.00
BEERFLAMCDIZARY20 0.90%% 2i-Apr-2017 12-May-2020 115 12540
ERFL/Public RUIWSeries 1 0% 1%-Ful-2016 ¥9-Jul-2019 51,853 5185
ERFLFublic MCD Series I 2.50% 19-Jul-201& 19-Tui-2019 517,003 51704
EHFL/MNCDSADr1S 225% 2F-Oct-2014 28-Apr-2N9 2510 250,04
EHFLNCDYApris F.25%  I1-Oct-2D16 M=Apr-201% 1,754 1,750,480
Totak 11,893.00

e —— —— o
£ The debentures are secured by way of pari passu charpe on an imnovable properry and standard loan asseds to the cxtent of 125% of
the oatstanding amount,

As at hamch 33, 2008

Deseriplion of Securcd Bedeemabiz Mon

Convertible Debemures {NCID) Rate Issiee Diate Redemplion Date: Mo, ol WCDs Amounl
EUFL/Fublic WCDYSeries VIL QOO 19-Tul-2016 19-Jul-2026 39,841 38.24
ENFL/Fublic NCIVSeries VI 1000 18-Jul-H)iG 19-Jul- 26 34,92 048 IAD2.05
EHFLPublic MCIHSenes ¥ 257%  19-Jul-2006 19-Jul-2026 45424 248 42
EHFLMNCD28Apr2h 9.62% 29-Apr-2014 P Apr- 226 230 25004
EHFLMCD235ep22 £.00% 23-Mar-2018 23-Eem-2022 1,500 1.500.00
EHTELMCD S5 0MR22 8.55% 30-Jus-2017 J-dyn-2022 108 104,00
EHFL. Ratsssuance B35% 12-Rul2007 30-Jun-2022 200 2000
EHEL/WCDZ2 1 TunZ2 £.55%  21-Jun-2017 21-Jun-2002z2 00 50400
EHFLASCDN I ay22 £.55%0  19-May-2017 19-May-20322 00 50000
EHFL/Public MCD{Serigs [V 0.00% 19012015 19-Jul-2021 41,815 41.52
EHFL Public MCDfSeros IIT 973% 1%-Jul-2016 15-Jul-2021 5&9.010 F49.02
EHFL/MCTT 5 A2 0.00% 12-Feb-201% 1i-Apr-2021 128 128
EIFLMNCINI AW 0.00% X0-Feb-2015 L5-Apr-3021 w 70,00
BUFL/MNCDY1SAPI2] Q.00%  I2-Mar-2 3 15-Apr-2020 185 135.4H0
ENFLACDHZlun20 QWK% 13-jun-2¢17 02-Jun-2020 1 (H} 1601+
EHFL_PReissuance 2 Q.04 20.Jul-2017 02-Jun-20240 I SO0 (-}
EHFL._Feizsssuince ORs  19-Sep-2017 03-Jun-2020 150 158.00
ENFLANCDY | Zniay20 J.00%,  21-Apr-20i7 12-ay-2020 125 12500
EMFL/Pablic NCDHESeries I 0.00%  19-Jul-2016 1%9-Tul-2019 51,853 51.8%
EHFL/Fublic MDY Series 1 TS50 1D-Jl-2008 19-Tul-201% 517,003 FTR.00
EHFLAMCDW0S Aprl 9 25 21-00-2016 - Apr-201% 250 250,00
EHFLANCDAM fprl 3 S.25%  21-0c1-2016 H-Apr-2019 1,730 1,730.00
L] Lf\CDﬂﬁhprlE 10.09%  09-Mar-2015 G-Apr-2018 ™ 20,0

1L 4.4
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Dretaits of Unsecured Sebordinated Debentures

As ai March 31, 2019

Description of Unseeured Redeermnnble Non

Eat i 1

Canvertible Debentures (NCI) ConponRate  Issue Date  Redemplion Date Mo, of RCDs Amount

EBFL/INCD/SMayze2s 11.25% (4-Feb-2015 03-lay-2025 500 0000
SO{n00

Az aiMarch 31, 2018

Deseniption of Unsreured Redeemabls Non . .

. B 3 E b
Convertible Debentores (RCD} CouprnBate  Issue Date Bedemplion Date Mool NCD= Annount
EHFL/M DY May 20235 11.25% (d-Feh-2015 03-May-2025 500 S{H). 00

Sa.00
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Notes to the finzncial statements {Continugd}
{Cumeasy @ indian rupess in onllions)

51. Capitai Management

{2}

(b}

The primary objectives of the Company's cupital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with externally
imposed capital requirermends from its regalators and maintaing steong ceedil ratings and healthy capieal ratios in order to support s
business and to maximise sharcholder value,

The Pillars of it policy arce as follews:

a} Maintain diversity of sources of financing and spreading the malurity scross tenure buckets in order to minimize lquidity rsk.

b)Y Mainlain invesiment grade ratings for all ite liabilities issvances domestically and intemationally by casuring that fhe financial
strength of their balance sheels arc preserved,

) Manage financial marksi risks arising from interest rale, equity poiccs and minimise (the impact of matket volatility on camings.

d} Leverage vptimally in order to maximisc sharcholder retums while raintaining strength and flexibility of balance sheet,

This framewntk {5 adjusted based on undeslying macro-tconomic factors sflecting business envitonment, financial market conditions
and interest rates environiment

Repukatory Capital

The below regulatory capital i= campated in accordance with Master Civenlar - The Housing Finance Companics (NHE) Directions,
20190, NHE(MD)DERS/REGMC-01/2018 dated July 02, 2018 jssued by Wational Housing Baok on Tnd A% finenciul statemnents,

As at Asat Asat
Particuiars March 31, 2015 March 31, 2018 Aprdl 01, 2017
Capital Funds
Coramen Equiry Tierl {CET1) capital 707643 558960 4,142 62
Other Tier 2 capital instruments (CET2Y 212.05 17722 134,32
Total tapital T H98.48 5,766.82 4,276.94
Risk weighted assets 3890717 34,233.20 15,205.467
CET1 Capital ratic 20.80% 16.33% 14, 70%
CET1 Capital ratic 060% 0.52% 0.48%

Totzl Capital ratio i140% . 16.85% 15.18%
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()

(&}

(<)

£d)

fe}

Firat Time adoption to Ind AS

These Anancial siatements, for the year erded March 31, 2019, arc e first anoual fimancial siatemnents the Company has prepared
it aceordancs wilh Ind A3, For perads up o and including the year ended March 31, 2010 8, the Company prepared its financial
statements i zccordance with accovnting standards notified wnder section 135 of the Companies Act 2012, read (opether with
paragraph 7 of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 (Indian GAAP or previous GAATY,

Accordingly, the Corpany has prepared finaneial siztemens which cornply with ind AS applicable lor periods ending on March
31, 2019, tagether with the comparative period data as at and for the year endad March 3 1, 2018, #s desenbed o the summary of
signifcant accouniing policics. In preparing these financial staterments, the Company’s opening balance sheet waz propaced as at
Apeil 1, 2017, the Company's date of transition to Ind AS, This note explains the principal adjusiments made by the Company in
restaling ils Indian GAAP financial statements, including Me balance sheot as at April 1, 2017 and the fnanciz] staterments as at
and for the year caded March 31, 2018,

Exempliens appliod:

The Company has prepared the opening balance shoet as per Ind AS as of Apeil 01, 2017 {the ransition datc) by recopnising al]
agsels and liabilitics whose recognition is required by Ind AS, not recognising ilems of asscis or liabilities which are not permithed
by Ind AS, by reclazsifying items from proviows GAAF to Ind AS as requircd vnder Ind A, and applying Ind AS in measeroment
of recognized assels and labilities. Howcver, this principle is subyect 10 the cortain exception and certain optional exemptions
availed by the Company as detailed below.

Share based payment:
The Cumpany has applicd the roquireraents of Ind AS 102 Share-hased payment io cquily instrumaents that ars envested a5 of fic
transition to Ind AS {Agril 01, 2017}

Bleemed cost for propercy, pland and equipment, investment property, and intangible asscts:

The Company has elected to continoe with the carying vatug of all of ity plant and cquipment, invesiment property, and
intangible assets recagnised as of Apnl 01, 2017 (transition datc) meastwred as per the previous GAAP and use that carrying vale
a5 it5 deomed cosl as of the fransition dae,

De-recagoition of financial assets and Habilites:
The Company has applied the derecognition roquirements of financial assels and financial liabilijes prospectively for transactions
pecurning on of afier Agril 01, 2017 (the fransition date).

Classilication zod measurcment of fnancizl aysets:
The Company has ¢lassified ard measured the financial asscls on the basiz of facts and circymataness that cxist al the date of
{eansition to [nd AS.

Impzirment of financial assets:

The Company has applisd the impaiment requirements of Ind AS 109 retrospectively; however, as permitted by Ind AS 101, it
has used reazonable and supportable information that is available withaut unduc cost or effart to detenmine the: credit visk al the
date that financial instruntonis were initially recogmized in order (o comparc it with the credit risk at the ansition date, Further,
the Company has not undertaken an exhaustive search for inbomation when delermining, at Hie date of transition 1o Ind ASy,
whether lhere have been significant increases in credit dsk since iniezl recognitian, &8 pertnilted by Ind AS 101,
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First Time adoptien to Ind AS

The reconciliations of equiry and tolaf Camprehensive income in accordance with Previous GAAP 1o lnd AS arc cxplained

bl
Reconciliation of Equity as ar:

, Asar Az af
Partiealars March 31,2018 April 01, 2017
Met YWordh es reported under Indizn GAARP 500581 3.937.00
Ind AS adjustments increasing / {decrraging} Met worth as
reporicd pnder [ndian GAAP:

Effective interest rate on financial assets and liabilities (net) 22082 166.13
Expected ceodit loss provision 9337 f3.44
Fair valuation of cmployee stock options 068 -
Interest spread on assignment ranxactions 23883 7203
Othars - -
Total elfect of Leansition to Ind AS 55370 30254
Tax on Above {20.32) (20.65)
Equily 35 per [nd AS 562919 4, 2089

Reconcifiation of total comprehensive income

For the year ended

Fartieulars Marech 34, 2018
et profit after tax as reported onder indian GAAT T2BY
Ind AS adjustmen(s increasing ! (decreasing) net profit as
reported under Tndizn GAAP:
Efective imnterest rate an financial assets and Liabilitics (et 1
Experied credit lags provision 2990
Fair valuation of employee stack optians {4.40)
Interest specad on assignment Lansaclions 16590
Tax hnpact on sbove Transactions (42,20
Met profit as per Tnd AS 149.33
Other Comprehenzive Income afier tav a3 per Ind AS (0.44)
Tatal Comprehensive Income as per Ind AS g58. 76

Reference notes to recarnciliation of Equity and profit and Loss

Remeasurements of pest-cmploy ment beaefit gbligations

Under Ind AS, remeasurements b e actuarizl gaing and losses and the refurm on plan assels, excluding amounts included in the net
intercst expense on the not defined henefit lizbility are recognised in other comprehensive income. Under the previous GAAP,
these remeasurcments were Forming part of the profil of loss for the g~ 8

Shars Based Payment
Under the previous GAAP, the cost of ES0Ps were recognised using (he inlrinsic value methed, Under fad AS, the cost of equity
settled share-based plan is recognised based on the fir valuc of the options as &t the geant dale,

Trade receivables Laang:

Under Pievieus GAAP the Company has created provision for impaitment of receivables and Loans based on incerred loszas
whese 24 under Ind AS, kmpairment allowance has been determincd based an Expected credit loss mode] {ECL),

EIR

Urder previous GAAP, Iransaclion cosl on borrowings wore charged 0 Statement of profit and loss upfront while ender Ind A5,
such cost are included in initial vecognition amaunt af fnangial lishility and is amottized over e tenure of the Bomowings.

Reclassification of provisions for standard Mon-performing asscts (NPA)

Urder lndian GAAP provision for MPA and standard asset were presenved under provisions, However, under Ind AS fnancial
azsals measored at amonlised cost (mainly loans) are presented net of provision for expecied credit losscs, Consoquently, the
Company has reclassified the Indizn GAAP provisions for standard assets £ NP/ unting to 1B 383,14 millions aad MR
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Repubatgry disclosures

Statslory reserve

As per Section 29C of the The Matienal Housing Bark Act, 1957 (the "NHE Acr®), e company is equired to tonsfer at keast 20% of its ma
profils every v 0 o reserve before any dividend is doclored, For this purpss aty Speciad Rescrve eroaled by the comnpany ender Section
361 ¥wiii) of the Income- tax Act, is considered 1o be an eligible ansfer, The company has dransfecrodt an ampunt of R 7433 millipn
{Previoux Year Ra, ¥7.72 million} to Special Beserve Mo, T in teoms of Scolion IGN0en} of the income-tx Act, 1] and a0 2mourt of
Rs.50.5% million {Previous Year Rs, 42,85 mitlion) to " Statuiory Reserve {45 per Jction 28C of The MHB Ay,

Rezerve Fund vader section 29C of Mationai Housing Bank Act, 1987

Particulars As ot Mareh 35, 2019 | As at barch 31, 2615
Eatance at the Iatginning of the year Admaunt Amount
a) Statwtery Reserve w's 29C of the Mational Houging Bank Act 1957 0804 3712
b}  Amount of special resceve wfs 36{1}{viii) of Tncome Tax Act, 312.32 214.60
196 1taken into account for the purposes of Stattory Reserve under
section 297 of the XHB Act, 1987
€] Taotai 412,38 .2
Addition/Appropriation/ Withdrawal during the yeor
Add: a)  Amount eransfemed wis 29C of the MHB Ao, 1987 059 43,86
b} Amount of speeial resceve wfs 36(1 K viif) of Tncome Tax Act, 1961 T£.33 772
taken into account for the purposes of Stawlory Resenve under
seetion 29C of the WHE Act, IS8T
Less: a)  Amount appropriated fom e Statatory Reserve wis 29C of the - -
MWHE Act, 1987
b} Amount withdrawn from the Spocial Reserve uis 36(1 i) of - -
Incame Tax Act, 1961 which has been taken inte acoount for the
purpase of provisien 0 5 29C of the NHE Aoy, 1957
Ealance at the end of the year
1557 99,98
&) Stattory Begerve ws 29C of the MNational Howsing Bank Act, 1987
b} Amount of spatial reserve ws 36{) viii) of Tnecome Tax Act, 19461 3IBG.65 31232
laken into accgunt for the purpose of Statutory Reserve under
gection 29C of the NUE Agr, 1987
e} Tatal £37.22 412.30
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(vii}

Regulatory disclusures

Frand fReporiing

There were fraud cases agreegating to Rs. 43,14 (dillions (Previous yvear WILY identified and reported (o NHE duning the linaitcial year ended on

March 31, 201%,

Foreign Exchenge Transacifon ared Ur-fredged Foreign Clorruncy fisk

The Company has not urdertaken any forcign currency tansaetion during the year epded March 31, 20019 (Previous year: Ry Mil). Also the
company does not have any wn-hedged foreign carveny exposecs as ab March 31, 2049 | Previous year Bs, Mil)

Duetdifs of dies fo micro eaterprise and smalf crrerprive

‘Trade Payables include Ks. Nil {Previous year; Rs. Mil} payable to "Supplicrs™ repistered under the Micro, Small and Mediom Cnlemriscs
Develapmant Aet, 2006, Mo interest has betn paid £ is payable by the Company during Ui year W “Supplicrs" registeeed under this Act. The
alorcmentioned is bayed on the respontes roecived by the Company 10 its inquirics with supphiers with regard to applicabilicy untter the said acl,

Capital i risk assets rutio (CRAR)

As at blarch 31, 2079 As at March 31, 2018
{iy CRAR (34) 21.40% 15.85%)
(i} CRAR - Tier 1 capital (%) 20.30% 16.33%
(i CRAR - Tier I Capiral (%) 60%, .50
{iv) Armaunt of subordinated debt raised as Tier-15 capital - -
{vh Amaunt raised by issue of pempeial delit insliuments - -
favestmonys
¥alue of Investiments Az at March 31, 2019 As ot March 31, 2014
() Gross value of lnvestments
{a} In India il il
(BY Durside India Mid il
(i) Provissans for Depreciation
{2 In Tria Wik il
£} Outside Trdia it Ml
(i} et vabue of Tnvestments
{a} In India Ml il
{by Oupside India 3| il
Mavement of pravisions keld lowards depreciation on imvesimeats
(i) Opening balance Nil Mil
(i}  Add: Provisicns imade during the year it Hil
{iif) Loss: Write-off ¢ Writien-bank of excoss provisions duri ng this ycar il Wit
fiv) Clouving balanee il il

Derivattves aud Lang Terme Coniracts

The Company has a pracess whorehy periodically all long term contructs pre seessed For matesal foresceable losses. AL e year ond, the

Company has reviewed and cnsurcd (hat adequate provision as roquired under any

guch long term cantracts has been made in e books of pecount. The Company has not entcesd inla an

{Previous year Rz, Wil and hence deiailed disclosire is nod Tequind,

lzw ¢ accounting standards for material foreseeable losses on
y derivalive contracts ducing the vear.
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33,  Repulatary disclgrures

(+i¥}  Forward Rate Agrcontent (FRA} / Tuterest Rate Swap (1RS)

As atMarch 31, 2058)  As auddarch 31, 2018
(i} The oofioral principal of swap agreements il il
(i1} Losses which wauld be incurrad iT counterpanies ited to falf] gheir Wil il
(it} CoMateral required by the HFC wpon entering inte swaps Mil Mil
{iw) Concentration of comdit misk arising [rom the swans il Mil
(¥]  The fair value of the swap book Nl il
{ix}  Exchange Traded Interest Rate (IR} Perivaive
As at March 31, 2009  Ac at March 31, 2018
(i} Hotional principal amount of cxchange traded TR dedvatives endertabken during wil Nil
the year {instrumentwise)
{ii} Motional principal aatount of exchange wraded IR derivatives ocunstanding 5 on y [ il
March 31, 2019 (instument-wise)
(i} MNotional principal amoved of exchangs trzded IR denvatives outslanding and not il Bl
“highly cffective® {instrument-wisc)
{iv)  Mark-to-market value of enchangs rraded IR danivatives auistamding ard not il Nil

"hiphly effective” (imarement-wise}

{xy  Disclosures sn Risk Expocure iy Derivolives

A Qualitetive Disclosure

The Company bas ol catered info ary derjuative conracts du ring the year. (Previous year Bx. Mil)

B, Quantitative Disclosure

As at plarch 31, 2009 Az ot March 31, 2013

(i} Denvaliviz (Molional Principal Ameunt) il Wil
(i)  Marked o harket Positions [1]

(A} Asseiz (4} v Hit

{b) Liubility (-} il il

{iii} Credit Exposure [2] MH il

fivy  Unhedped Bxaposurcs Mil i
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11 Eepulztory disclosores

(0] Sezuerivivatiand Direct ASEEEUORCHEL

@ Dischosurcs in the nores 1 ez accounts in respect of geavirvizanion mansactiona us sequircd under revised puedelings o0 SSLritizaice) mawacioe maed by

NHE vide circular mo, MIE,BFCOC-DIM 4CECECH | S

Farticulars

As arf
hiareh 31, N7

Az m
Minrch 31, 201E

I Mool BPWa spiasorned bor the HEC Tor sacuriizacion eaciums ] |
2 Tounl nmount of scurilised psseis at per bonks of the SPVs sponsored by the HFC 442 5%
3 Total amount of expdwures relained by the HFC 10 cemply with MRR a5 on the dade of - -
trabrnze shoer
{i)  Ofhabarce slesct cxposures o ards Credr Enkancemenss
a) Fimtlgss -
Ly Oiher= -
fi)  Onubolonce shest esposures lewards Coodit Biiancaments
2} Firgd Loss
b Oltleerx .
4 Amounlof expossres B sscurdisalion transaztions sber dean MR 4212 bib.pad
(3] Of-balomee shewrd xpasurss lowards Credic Enhancsrtents
) Expotone Ep guwn SCLilis-HENS
i) Fazn Loss -
i) Odeers - -
k) Expossre o thind party scourilisalions
i.} Firsh Lass -
i) Dthers -
{ii]  Os-balance sheel exposuics wvards Coedit Erhanceneenls
a) EXposurs 1 04vn sccaniivationg
i) Firat Loss .12 {122)]
iy Cehers -
b} loxgasure ¢ third pamy securitadians
i) Firul Loss .
i} Chlvery -
* Oaly the 5PYs relating o outsianding secunicisation i wsactass may be reported here
09 Peils ol Finoneial Azscs sold v S=curitisadon ¢ Rezonsiusitan Company for Asse Besonsbucican
Fatlicolar As at As gl
Mlareh M, 2008]  Mzrch 30,3002
il Mo, ol 2ecount Mil il
it} Apgregane valuc {ret of provisionsh of sooowiss 2o’ w5 FRC il il
Wik Apgpmgats consideration i1 il
wl  Additinal consideriian realized in respeon of Boeents s fred in eadier il il
vl Aggrgats phin Fleas gver ned book valuz it Wil




Edebweiss Housing Flnznes Limlted
Motes o ke Anzoclal stalements {Cnntinoed)
[Currensy ! Indian meperes in inillicns

). Repulatory disctosures

{e}  Discloawtes in the aowes 19 the accgunts n Tespect of assigrnmen wansaaiions a5 mawingd vander revised guidslines om secuditization [rmnszclions izusd bar MM
vide circular np, MIEL TCCG-DAR, LAWTINECEOVHN &

Mo ol srznsackions assigred by the HFC
Tolzl amownl swctlanding:
Tuial zingunt of capasures redained by il HEC w comphy with MER as an the dare of balance sheet

{I}  Of-balancs clwet cxposuns
&} Firar Lo
b) (e rs
(I} Ontalance sheet c¥gedeenes
w) Fiend Lopgs
b} Qihers
Arnounl of cxphtes=s 1o assignment Wonacions mber tezn WRE
(I OfChalance shest exposwrcs
o) Expaswne 0 0w n dotipnmuents
r.} Furst Loy
i3 Others
b Exgeegore 10 Uhivd party assipnments
i) First Loss
i} Chees
{1}  Cabalance sheet capostrus
a) Exposnre 1o own a2simme nis
i) Firgt Loss
i) Otleers.
bY Bxposure to third party assipamenis
i.} First Loar
i) Cdi=rs

As Al
IEarch 31, 2019
10

T.498.21
LEEL S

LEE
Mareh 31, 2012
7
220781
144156

340,56

(4} Dreinils of Assignment ranszctions underizien by HFCs

Far 1he year ended| For ths yuar e mded
ivizrch 31, 2519 wiareh 31, H]15
iy e ol zecounts gl v
il Aggrogan valee {not of privasbeng) of zccouns sold 593417 1.504.08
ifil  Appregare eonsmderalion 5.934.17 1,043,038
v}  Additional consideralion realized im respect of socounts Irans femed
i Cariur pears - -
vi Apmopzls gain S loss over net bk valug 0358 20831
(&) Prerefis of nan-perfarming finanetals sxvels prrchased £ sald
Vhuring Whe year the Company has neivher purchasied nor sold any nor-perfarmng Riancials 2ssols. (Previous year : ity
A, Defails of uor-peefdrocingr flroncind gesers purefased
Aral Ay at
Aoreh 3, 2049 bfurch 31, 2008
1 {2} Mo, of ccoounts purchased during the year i Wil
) Aporegsic auwclanding il il
X (a} OFthese, number of secounts restruciured doning e year il il
(b} Aygrepate gulstanding Hil] Mil
B, Detnils of Mon-parforiringr Fingucial A1sefs safd:
As at AL i
Mazech 33, 2015 wfarch 31, 2013
1 o, of accounks sold Ml Hil,
2 Apgregale owstanding il il
3 Appmepaie considermifon reosinnd Wil shl
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fiiy

[xilby

Regulztory disehosures

Disclesiere of Roseiceftercd Accenner
During Lk pear s compary s mod sesiuchenod any boan f advances; {Previgss vear B, Mil)

Expesirs i real ostaie seedor
i) Expoefucre f reef ssbete sectar, batl dircef ond iwdivecy

Catens As at As al
gery | Maren 3t 3095]  Muorell 11,2003
a) Direce anposure
) Residentisl morigapes -
Lending Rlly soouned by meangapes on restdenieal prepery vt is or will be occuptad by he 4529008 IX.045, 04
bormwer ar lleat is renle; | ndivedual hoasing beens up o Re, BS kb R 7,072 62 miflign (Previces
Vear R $,055,79 maltign)]
{ii]  Commerdl resl eitate -
Lending sczurcd by mortgages oo commercial real eslades (offece buildings, rewsil spase, 555209 1273017
multipurpese o mereial premites, wodnfamily residential barldines, molt-sepanged comemercial
premiges, indusinial or warchouss space, hatels, land acguisitian, dovelapmeenl 2nd construckian, sick,
[ii§y Investoeenis in Morigage Backed Secutities {WEHS) and other securifived
a)] Respdential il Hit
¥ Commercial real eslit il it
Ity Indiveer &xposvre
Fund t2sed aed non-fund based exposunes on Mations! Heasing Bank: (MHEB) and 1brsing Finaecg it il
Componia: (HFCz)
b Expesiees fo eapilaf morkes
. A5 at Azal
Baciiculars Wiarch 31, I01% March M, 2015
(i} direcy inveslment in equity shanes, converible bonds, convumibls dobenures snd unitz of equity ] |
arenbed munesl funds Ui sompis of which (5 et meciusively invested incomporate dul
(i) zdvamces against shares / bonds f debennees of other stcuniics or on clzan basis t individeals Tor il il
inwestmant in sleares {insbuding FPOs f ESOPs), convertible bunds, camvestiths debemdures, ord units
of equicy-ansuicd imubual fongds
iy phvances for 2ny oAl purposcs wheee shares or converible bonds o convzmbk debentures or units il il
of equity oreried inubual funds Be @hen as poimany squrity
(ivk advances For any adicr purpotes o the cxtent secured by the collaloral socuriny of shares o0 il il
canveriihlz bands o1 comverible dabenhunz: or vuits of cquity soontsd menal Runds o, whare e
primarcy toounty alver shan sharcs ¢ conversibls bonds £ canvertibbe dseatures ¢ units of squity
orfenced muwel fords "dees rp fully cover e advances
v} eooured smd wnseoured sdvances 1o slockbmkers and guarndess isswed oa behall of siackbeakers and il Mil
markel makers
(Vi) loanz sseetieaed 1o comorates against Ik soourty of shares J bamdd £ debenbares or alher securitios il il
o7 0N clean basiz far meswng prameters contribution 10 iha equicy of kew £0awpsnics in antizigatian
of misingt resources
(vi] bridpe boans wo Eompaness apminst capected cquiny Rows £ Bases il B |
[wili} allexpasures e Yenhare Cnpial Fonds (boal tegisitrsd amd unregist=red) il i
Total Exposure b C2pical Market il Ml
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). Repubatory ditclusures

{ziv)  Brernils af fincaciug of parsit Canpaay prodicts - Wi {Prawo s yemr - Vi

(xvi  Deluify of Single Boreewer Livdt (X84) / Gronp Boremcer Lindl {GEL) exceeded by the HEFE

Druring the yeir eaded March 31, 2008 and 2farch 31, 2018, ke Compangy s credil cxposuie (whetloer inbenms of sanelianed amount oF cntine Amaunt
oulslanding, whichover is ligher) to singk bomawess and group bemowars wers within fie lmils presorided by = NTIE.

{svil Uimsecnred Advances
The Company has nol faken any ehange ovee the dghts, Feenses, autlasisalipne, e, agarnsl unsezured loans given 19 bortovers in the oo year and
PIEVERLG Yias.

{xvii) Nemrrrerotion of Directars

The Company has not citecsd infd zny Danezctions. with Aan-execulve dingcdors during the year {Previous Year RN}, excot for thaze disclased innole
53 [xxxi)

Lawiii} Mes Proflt o Lot for the period, prioe perind éreos qud cleanges by deesensing policizs

Fhere are no preer period itemz dunng the year (Brevious ¥ear B ), For chan

ta Il A5

{zix} decaaming Stondard 2F - Consofidoned Finamein! Statemesnts (CF5)

2oz in seedweling policies refer Bow 3 and nole 52 far First ins adegrton

The company does mit have any subsidiacy, axsiciale, or fjoint venlwre it Ure ceoent yoar and previeus year and henes consalidafon of 200ounts i2 bl
reguirtd.

fxx}  Dreroils of ‘nrovisions and coiinpancies”

(xxi}

Break up of ‘provisiens itnd Contingencles’ shown umder the heed expeaditure in stalement of profit | For the weze emted|  For fhe vear cnded
znd loss. Blarch A1, IS March 11, 2003
(i}  Provistons for depreciation on investment il ™l
(i} Provision lawands MPA - (Stage T Hsant) 2304 [74.45)
(i} Provizion mzde lowards income lax ATH0% 33834
(ivd  Peovision for standard aseces® {with details like deasec laan, CRE, CEE-RH ete) - Slape I & I loans 44 84 £2. 0

(<j  Cher provizéos and conlingerzécs Mil Nﬂ

* Mrovision for Slage I & 6l loans inglede CRE - BH of B5{25.2 |3 millioa {Petwigus Feoar Rs {4.53) million}, CRE - Non-RE ol 15 {7.5 53 millfon
{Previous Year By 12,02 million), Won CRE of Bs 7790 millien {Privivus Year Rs 3540 miltion)

Moo

. Housing HNan-Hausior
Break “E::EL:L%H::’;’“‘“ ind A5 3t March H1, | AsatMarch 31, | Az at March 31, | As at arch 51,
iy HE 1Y Mg
Sfzndard Atsely
2] Toul Oulis.l_anding ARpium # A2,4000.51 24, L3052 20,978,532 TWE2E19
{h1 Trrovision: made 141,21 123,48 20,84 L4
Sul-Standard Assieisht
{a} TolzE Quislandinp Amont ArTES 254,43 Bog Mg 75
by Provistons made 22497 25. T8 00 36,55
Dovhiful Assels — Calggryry-1**
{a} Tedal Oum:mdiy; AmowH 141.%2 115.2% i14.49 543,13
L5 Provisions made 1493 13.34 1148 551
Douhtiul Azsels — Categary-I74+ |
fa} Tolal O wstanding Amsunt 175.67 .61 41.28 7.1
{b1 Fiovisioni made I§.95 103 4,13 .71
Daubifbd Agsets — Calepory-1E1**
{3} Todiel Cruats ianedfine Amoun 44.33 - - -
{b) Fravisions neade 548 - -
Loss Assois**
{a) Tokal Dulzending A mount 25,11 11894 -
13 Frovisions madu 21.57 11.95 -
TOTAL
(a) Total Dutstzndioy Amount 31715349 2458215 2124655 H2RTER
{ty Pravisiuns made 23552 170.63 127,41 11751
* Represent Stape il loans
tfousing Naon-Housing
Siandard Assels A8 at WEtech 31, | Asstbfarch 30, | Ag ozt Marel 31, [ Asal March 31,
2015 HTh IHY 2§
Printipal putsiandine 31,735,560 1194224 0 ITHAR 19.455.50
Inieresd aoerucl 1940.20 20746 28211 18603
EIR oad giher Ind AS Adjusineeny 12527} {18,544 55u.33 292 56 |
2, The Category of Daubifu] Aszoes will be 2w upder;
Periad for which the aszets bis been consldered 3¢ doyhifal Calerory

Lip o one year Czlegany|
to throe years Citegary-II
than threw yeats Catugory-10E

C.OTR L'ChDEaIg

e classification of laan assess s 5 por the masler skirection wssued by Natiamal Tiowsing Bank under re fzronce




Fdelwelss Howsing Finance Llmlted
Males to the Granchal stalemenls {Continucd)
Currency @ Tndian vupecs in inabliensy

33 Repulatory diselosures

Ixsii}  Dvaw Dhoicer froam Reserves

Mo Draw Down rezde from the Siznutory Receroes dunng FY 2013-19 (Frovioss Year Rs. Wi

CzeHRY Cpucentraiion of Public Bama iy, Advamces, Expatnres and KPAs
Coneattrativo of Public Deposits {for Publie Doposit tkinphoding HFCD

Parliclar At Az ar
iviargh 31, 200%)  Merch 31, 2918
Tolal Dreposil ol taendy larges depositors A MA
%5 of depocils 1o by enty karpest deposilons bo olah Deezits of e HEC A Ha
Conteatedtion of Loans & Advanccs
Pariicutar As at As i
Ifarch 31,2019)  March 31, 2018
Taoal Loung & Advances da bwenty largetl boorawers 322167 ¢.355,08
% ol Lazns & Advamees b bwenty Farpest bomoveess to toial adwvance s of 1he HEC 50354 1 3T
Concendratlon of 31 exposure {including off-balince alteal rpiaurel
- As at Ag il
Particular Mareh 31, 200%]  March 31,2018
Tolal exposures o twenty largest bomow oz / cutdaimces 3,017 540520
Ferceniage of Crposurcs o twenny brpest bomowers £ cuslomrs be Tedal Expeunume of 6.75% 11.81%
lhe )
Cancentezilion af XFAs (&tzge 111 laons)
Partleulze As at Az al
doech 31, 209 March 31, 2015
Tolal exposurez to o ton MPAs 42,50 L6613

Sector-wist NPAs (Stape 11E fpanid

o of ¥PAg o tadal advanses in that

S, Seclor sectie
xo, Aral LEE T
torch A, 2009 March 31, 2008
A, Houting Loins:
1 individua! 2.10% 2.35%
?  Buoilder f Project Loans 3.52% 0.0
3 Comories D054 1.61%
4 Other {2penily) (b 00055
B, Nen-ousing Looos:
1 Individual 132% 1.73%
2 Bgilders ! Project Loans 0.0 il e
3  Corporales Lig% 3.43%
4 hber (HUFE & Panneishie Fived 051% 11455

* WEAE represcnns Sape 1 loans,

fuxivy Moevements of MPAx (Srage T frans}

Thz fghlowing tabe scls forth, For the pemods indbeaicd, the deasits 0f rgrengal of gross Noa-pedoeming nigels (PAS), nel MPas and proveiston

Frriicufar

Asal
MMarch 31, 2049

Ag
March 31, 2018

i} Net NPAs to et zdvances (%)

iy povement of NPAs
a) Gpening balanca
by Acifitbens during the yeas
<) Rodwctions during the year
d} Closing lolance

iy Mavementaf et NPAs
2} Clpening balance
by Additionz dutiny deg year
<) Beduections during the year
d} Clnzing balenge

¥y Dlevernent of provisians for NPAg
a) Cpening bafancs
b) Prgvigions mads dering e year
<} Write-pflfwrite-back of cxoess pravisions
) Clezing Dulange

LE6%

210031
£97.0%
{31d.08
58251

59939

aHn7I%
{264.55)

842,03

L]t
E3.90
{59,393
140,88

L 50%%

932,75
475,59
{599.13)
Z10.3]

TAT3E

402,68
(45067

699,30

LB57
T4.21
(138,50}
110.92




Edebweics Houstny Fianee Lintited
Noles &a ke fiaxncipd stneemen ts (Coativued)
{Cwrency | Mdisn rupees in inillans}

53 Beprubatary discosures

(xx} Arres Fabitine mancgearsat

Maturicy pattero of conimin ibems of 43542 mcd Hnbilites
Asat March 3, 2008

Farliculacx

Ower I mansth
upte d
neunths

Elpto JiE
days

Qer I enowthe

uple 3 months

Over 3 monibs
upio § eealhs

Ower 6 month:
uptoe | year

Cver | vear
upin 3 rrar

Ower 3 yoass
upta § veurs

Dwer § years
upla T Years

Lver 7
TRALE uplu
10 Years

Qree 10
Yonry

Tatnl

Linbilitizs

Crepnsils

Eorrovwiogs fenm
Furl;

1536 11342

pAraliR

204700

PR T

12,814,085

534,60

EEEN -

527

Markel Boyyowicy

SEA IS .13

118357

10084%

HE I

334G

344015

2149

55064.71

33294

16,1482

Forelgn Currenty
Linhilitps

Asgers

Lirnss Adva e

1331557 10501

142628

30878

400350k

490218

20 PROLIY

SVIEISE

Invisttneors

5,850 81

d,004.92

123284

Farcipn Curceaty
Azsild

At Manch 31, 2016

TParticulirs

Crwver | month
upie 2 months

LWpaix 3031
darys

ser 2 manths
o 3 montia

et 3 runnls
upla b rmoatlis

Chwer & s
upair | year

Orer 1 year
wnla 3 yes

Creet § yoass upto
5 yeass

Qwer 3 yrars
updo T Yenrs

ver 7T yers
e 10
Weer

Crver 10
¥enrs

Taal

ILiakilities

Bopozing

Bomgwinge [roin
Brank

1,326,1] T45.61

55014

1,200.35

171557

12¥7482

G334, 80

172714

6FIST

*inriel Bormowing

455 EXAE

Hids

I 55

Fld,a4

130452

301820

62 B2

4,443 97

[ERTER

Foceipmn Cutvenzy
Liabilitice

fatdes 1]

Uzazs Adennoes

134T G419

LI

2dd% 18

ERIET

FEI0EA

ER L DS

45392

63833

13,44 25

4,860 55

TS ERenLE

Foreign Carrenty
ASSELL

tn computimg the nbove inlrreism, cerxin eavmate: auemgdions ged Bdjusamants have been imsle

Bank.

{xxvi} Botaify of ratings ossignod by credit Fting ugencies mwd stiprafion af ratings during Hie year

ALl vTarcla 3, 2019
Ioairument Cxtegory ICRA CARE Britkworks ACEITE CRISTE

il Eong Trlznn]nﬂn.un-_-mg: 1Sinkle] [Skable) Skl

Ratoeg, ICES A4 CARE Ad amd | BWR AA and| ACKHITE CRISIL A
CARE An (5] BWH AN it

Amour E7LC0.00 31,780404 B, 500400 oo 3535000

Fiy Shor Termi Inetrumesnts — i
Ezling [CRA Al CARE alt A wA| CRISIC AL+
Aarncnt 10,0000 10,20H,0m MA [u1.3 EO000.00

Mals;

1. There were i clvanges inny of e miings o7 surleod durng ke yer

s at Mwrch 31, 2018

Instrumeot Caldgory [CRA CARE CARE Brickwnrhs | Brickwarhs CRESIL

i} Long Tm Takslnurmese|s | {Sdubleh {Snakle)

R ICRA AA CARE AA CARE An BWE AA+ GWE A CRISIL
(500 AASIak

Al SE040.00 23, E50, G0 T 7 500G

ii]_Slon Term lnstrumends ; L 227
Raling ICRA A+ CARE A+ LA ) MAl CRISIC A+
Alnautd 0008000 1GA0000 e feh, oA 1 000.00

by the menageneat which are eotcitent with [he guidelines provided by the Faronal Housing



Edelweivs Housing Finznce Limited
Moles do the fiRanciz! statements (Centinued)
[Cwrrency : indian rupets in milfions)

53, Begututory disclosures

{xxvEE} fhocrsoay Axsets

CfF-badauce Siect SPVs sponsered « Mowrg (Frevinus Yiar- Nane)

The Company do not hald any Chverreas Assete; (Proveous Year Mill.

(X viii)
{uxix} Lizctorere af complaines
Custonrer contplalng
Particular A at A oal
nlarch 31, 2017 Mawch 31, 2013
(a} Mo. of vomplaints pending o1 the beginning of due yar & .
(b} Mo, of complaints received during e year 1313 156
e} Mo. ofcomplainis redressed during e peae 126 L350
] Mo, of comptaints pending at the cnd of the vear & i
{anx} Contpany informarian
The country of igaesation for e Company iz tn India s if does 701 have any joint venture parimners with rejcand to Jeint vealre: amd overseas
subsiliarics.
{xxxid Deraits af iransection wirll ol cxetwive direciors
For the year cnded For lh«.-.;,u:arcnd-:dl
Mame of e Fhracior Mnture af Transaction March 33, 7019 Iarch 31, 2078
dr. P Vaidyanathan Siling fegs 0.0z -
M, Vijayalatshini Rajarim Trer Siming fis 024 -
Mr. Wapshankar Dull Sinting fucs 022
ir P N Yeakatzchalam Sillinp fres 0.30 0.20
fxuxdiy Registratien/License ohtained from other finantial scetor regulators - 4] {Previtus year Mil).
Exxelii) The Company hat not posiponed revenue recopnltlon an any ilem during the curcent year and previous peat.

{xxxiv)

Disciazure of pensities imposed iy XHB and ather regutators - il (Frevipos wear Mil}.




Edelwelss Houslong Fingnee Limited
MNoles to the financial ztateeaonds (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupces inmilligns)

54, Qther Fisclotures
1]} Disclosure wnder Regulation 33(0) of ¥EB {Liatop Oblipations and Bisclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
Erafated Parly tronsaciions
Particerbers As at As at
Aiarch 31, 2019 Miarch 31, 2015
Lerans and advances in the nawre o [gans o substdiaries - -
l.oans mind advances in the natuene of Igeng |0 H350ciales - -
Loans and edvances in the nature of toans to fimis'companies in which ditectons ane
interesied - _
Lrrves i meents by the loancs in ibe shares of parent company and subsidiary company, when the
commpany has wade 3 lean o sdvance in the nature of boa - -
(i) Diselasare Large Uneporale as per the spplicebilic crilerin piven under tive SEBE cteeuter SEBIEN/DDHSCIRP/201 67148 duted November 26,
201K,
Initin] Disclosure to be made by o entity idenlificd a5 2 Large Carporate
Sr. i Pantfculars Datails
1 ™ame of the Corpany Edebweiss Houzing Finance Limited
2 CIN L% 2MH200EPLC 1R 2906
3 Cuigtinding borowing of Company &2 on March 31, 2019 4472593
Highest Credit Raving during (he previows FY along with nome of the Credit s por Tabe | below
4 Rating Apency
Mamie ol Siech: Brchange in which the fing shall be pacd, in casc of shortiallin BSE LIMOED
5 he regquired bomrovwing under the Famework
Tahle 1
Fraduct Cradit Bating Magne of Reiing Agency
Bank Biwrowings ICRA AA ICEA Limiged
Bank Borpowings CARE Af CTHRE Eimiled
Bunk Bomawings CRISIE AdfSiable CHISTL
Commercial Faperg TABRE Al CARE Limited
Commuercial Papers CRISII, Al+ CRISIL
Cormrmercial Pupers ICRA ALT ICEA Limined
Laong Term Sub-Debt CAME A8 CARE Lirniled
Long Terry Sub-Doby CRISIL AASwohls CRISIL
Long Termn Sub-Dell ICRA AA ICEA Limiled
Lorg Femy-NCT ACUITE AA+ Srabl: Acuitz Ratings £ Restarch Limited
Long Term-NCT BT A r Brrickwork Ratings
Long Tecm Relail - MICD BWER AA+ Hrickwnork Ratings
Fempeneal - Thelit BWER AA Brickwary Ralngs
JLIT}] There are ne et due and cwtsdanding i be credited to Investor Bfweanon and Proteelion Fund oo a1 Macch 31, 2009 and ag &l March 31,2013,

Ag per cur cepont of oven date atiached.

For 5. R.Batlthol & Co LLT
Chartesed Accourams
Firm's Regi

align b, 30 M0IEEI00005

per Jitendrz H. Renawat
Parincr
Membership No: 103380

Plece : Mumbai
Date : May 13, 2019

o d) Q.

Rajat Avasihi
Chiel Executive OTicer

For and on bekaif af the Board of Dircctors
Edelweiss Moucing Fisawnee Limited

e

Vineet dMahzjan Shalinee Mim s
Director

DIn: 07253615

Dicsctor

PN 2 074049005
o?™
,‘_,.-"‘"-
Eapar Tawre

Cormpeny Sotrlary
Moembesship oo, A24645



